Note: Each MACPro SPA is organized by transmittal number (TN) and reviewable unit (RU). Each SPA will be first noted by their TN, then with a subheader consisting of the RU.

Table of Contents

MD-18-0005	
Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives	2
Pregnant Women	5
MD-18-0008	9
Health Homes Intro	20
Health Homes Geographic Limitations	21
Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria	22
Health Homes Providers	25
Health Homes Service Delivery Systems	29
Health Homes Services	30
MD-19-0004	37
Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services	42
MD-20-0002	48
Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services	53
MD-20-0013	59
Presumptive Eligibility	65
Individuals Eligibility for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility	67
MD-22-0014	72
Continuous Eligibility for Pregnant Women and Extended Postpartum Coverage	76
MD-23-0005	77
Mandatory Eligibility Groups	78
Former Foster Care Children	81
MD-23-0010	85
Eligibility Determinations of Individuals Age 65 or Older Who Have Blindness or a Disabilit	-
Non-MAGI Methodologies	
Optional Eligibility Groups	
Ticket to Work Basic	
MD-23-0016	
Continuous Eligibilty for Children	
MD-24-0014	
Health Homes Payment Methodologies	
Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation	
MD-25-0003	
Reporting	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage

Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005

Parents and other caretaker relatives of dependent children with household income at or below a standard established by the state.

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0006O

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID MD-13-0020-MM1

User-Entered

The state covers the mandatory parents and other caretaker relatives group in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Characteristics

Individuals qualify	ving under this	eligibility group	must meet the	following criteria:

1. Are parents or other caretaker relatives (defined at 42 CFR 435.4), including pregnant women, of dependent children (defined at 42 CFR 435.4) under age 18. Spouses of parents and other caretaker relatives are also included.

The state elects the following options:

a. This eligibility group includes individuals who are parents or other caretakers of children who are 18 years old, provided the children are full-time stude in a secondary school or the equivalent level of vocational or technical training.	ents
☐ b. Options relating to the definition of caretaker relative:	

c. Options relating to the definition of dependent child:

- i. The state elects to eliminate the requirement that a dependent child must be deprived of parental support or care by reason of the death, physical or mental incapacity, or absence from the home or unemployment of at least one parent.
- ii. The child must be deprived of parental support or care, but a less restrictive standard is used to measure unemployment of the parent (select the one that applies):
- 2. Have household income at or below the standard established by the state.

Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0006O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Superseded SPA ID MD-13-0020-MM1

User-Entered

B. Financial Methodologies

MAGI-based methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to MAGI-Based Methodologies, completed by the

C. Income Standard Used

······································	1. The income standard for this group is based on a percentage of the federal poverty level.
--	--

Yes

○ No

2. The state uses the following income standard for this group:

FPL 123.00%

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00060

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Superseded SPA ID MD-13-0020-MM1

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

D. Basis for Income Standard

1. Minimum Income Standard

a. The minimum income standard used for this group is the state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of May 1, 1988, converted to MAGI-equivalent amounts by household size. The standard is described in AFDC Income Standards.

b. The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted May 1, 1988 AFDC payment standard.

2. Maximum income standard

- a. The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for parents and other caretaker relatives to MAGIequivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for parents and other caretaker relatives under this eligibility group.
- b. The state's maximum income standard for this eligibility group is:
 - i. The state's effective income level for section 1931 families under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
 - 🕟 ii. The state's effective income level for section 1931 families under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
 - iii. The state's effective income level for any population of parents/caretaker relatives under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
 - iv. The state's effective income level for any population of parents/caretaker relatives under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
- c. The amount of the maximum income standard is:
 - i. A percentage of the federal poverty level:

ii. The state's AFDC payment

standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. The standard is described in AFDC Income Standards. ○ iii. The state's AFDC payment

standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, increased by no more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for urban consumers (CPI-U) since such date, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. The standard is described in AFDC Income Standards.

iv. The state's TANF payment standard, converted to a MAGIequivalent standard. The standard is described in AFDC Income Standards.

Ov. Other dollar amount

123.00%

Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00060

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID MD-13-0020-MM1

User-Entered

E. Additional Information (optional)

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage

Pregnant Women

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS00060 | MD-18-0005

Women who are pregnant or post-partum, with household income at or below a standard established by the state.

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0006O

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID MD-17-0003

System-Derived

The state covers the mandatory pregnant women group in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Characteristics

- 1. Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must be pregnant or post-partum, as defined in 42 CFR 435.4.
- 2. Pregnant women in the last trimester of their pregnancy without dependent children are eligible for full benefits under this group in accordance with section 1931 of the Act, if they meet the income standard for state plan Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives at 42 C.F.R. 435.110.

O No

B. Financial Methodologies

MAGI-based methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to MAGI-Based Methodologies, completed by the

C. Income Standard Used

The state uses the following income standard for this group:

FPL 259.00%

Pregnant Women

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0006O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 3/15/2019

Superseded SPA ID MD-17-0003

System-Derived

SPA ID MD-18-0005

Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

D. Benefits for Pregnant Women

Benefits for individuals in this eligibility group consist of the following:

- 1. All pregnant women eligible under this group receive full Medicaid coverage under this state plan.
- 2. Pregnant women whose income exceeds the income limit specified for full coverage of pregnant women receive only pregnancy-related services.

Medicaid State Plan Print View **Pregnant Women** MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2018MS0006O | MD-18-0005 **Package Header** Package ID MD2018MS0006O **SPA ID** MD-18-0005 Initial Submission Date 7/19/2018 Submission Type Official Approval Date 3/15/2019 Effective Date 7/1/2018 Superseded SPA ID MD-17-0003 System-Derived E. Basis for Pregnant Women Income Standard 1. Minimum income standard The state had an income standard higher than 133% FPL established as of December 19, 1989 for determining eligibility for pregnant women, or as of July 1, 1989, had authorizing legislation to do so. O No a. The amount of the minimum income standard (no higher than 185% FPL) is: FPL 185.00% 2. Maximum income standard a. The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for pregnant women to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for pregnant women under this eligibility group. b. The state's maximum income standard for this eligibility group is: i. The state's highest effective income level for coverage of pregnant women under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I) (pregnant women who meet AFDC financial eligibility criteria) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized pregnant women) in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. 🕟 ii. The state's highest effective income level for coverage of pregnant women under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I) (pregnant women who meet

iii. The state's effective income level for any population of pregnant women under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

AFDC financial eligibility criteria) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized pregnant women) in effect under the

Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

iv. The state's effective income level for any population of pregnant women under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

Ov. 185% FPL

c. The amount of the maximum income standard is:

FPL 259.00%

G. Additional Information (optional)

PRA Disclosure Statement: According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 3/25/2019 11:12 AM EDT

https://macpro.cms.gov/suite/tempo/records/item/IUB9Co0jznkfJLyQF9e4HpiqLQ9Q0cLS686GhhLQgRf5E7z-wNvEPIQRVzvbAgHdSwtu_ygqyMOE... 28/28

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Information

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Program Name Migrated_HH.MD HHS

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Version Number 2

Submitted By Katia Fortune

Package Disposition



Priority Code P2

Submission Type Official

State MD

Region Philadelphia, PA

Package Status Approved

Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018 2:59 PM EDT

Approval Notice

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop S2-14-26

Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850



Date: 10/16/2018

Head of Agency: Robert Neall

Title/Dept: Secretary of Health

Address 1: 201 West Preston Street

Address 2: City: Baltimore State: MD Zip: 21201

MACPro Package ID: MD2018MS0011O

SPA ID: MD-18-0008

Subject

MD 18-0008 Behavioral Health Home Rate Increase

Dear Robert Neall

This is an informal communication that will be followed with an official communication to the State's Medicaid Director.

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) is pleased to inform you that we are recommending approval for your request for

Behavioral Health Home Rate Increase SPA

Reviewable Unit	Effective Date
Health Homes Intro	7/1/2018
Health Homes Geographic Limitations	7/1/2018
Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria	7/1/2018
Health Homes Providers	7/1/2018
Health Homes Service Delivery Systems	7/1/2018
Health Homes Payment Methodologies	7/1/2018
Health Homes Services	7/1/2018
Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation	7/1/2018

Increased Geographic Coverage	Increase in Conditions Covered
○Yes	○ Yes
● No	● No

This SPA increases Behavioral Health, Health Home rates following Governor Hogan's approval for a 3.5 percent rate increase for the Maryland Medical Assistance, for dates of service beginning July 1, 2018. This represents an estimated \$196,472 increase in total funds (50 percent general funds, \$98,236, and 50 percent \$98,236 federal funds).

Sincerely,

Alissa DeBoy

Mrs.

Approval Documentation

Name	Date Created

8	IV	ledicaid State Plan Print Vi	GW	
lame		Date Created		
	No it	tems available		

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS0011O | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date N/A

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland

Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

of Health Care Financing

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

○ CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Health Homes Intro	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Geographic Limitations	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Providers	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Service Delivery Systems	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Payment Methodologies	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Services	7/1/2018	16-0001
Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation	7/1/2018	16-0001

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including This SPA updates the reimbursement for Maryland Medical Assistance Behavioral Health, Health Home program. In Goals and Objectives accordance with Governor Hogan's rate increase for Maryland Medical Assistance, this proposal would increase the rates

for Behavioral Health, Health Home program by 3.5 percent for dates of service beginning July 1, 2018. This represents an estimated \$196,472 increase in total funds (50 percent general funds, \$98,236, and 50 percent \$98,236 federal funds).

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2018	\$24559
Second	2019	\$98236

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS0011O | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

O No comment

O Comments received

O No response within 45 days

Other

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date N/A

Describe Rebecca Frechard, LCPC

Director, Medicaid Behavioral Health

Division

Office of Health Services

Access Package Header Package ID MD2018M500110 SPAID MD-18-0008 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 920/2018 Approval Date 10/16/2018 Effective Date N/A Super John John John John John John John John	MEDICAID Modicaid State Plan Heal	blic Comment	19 Migratod UU MD UUC	
Package ID MC2018MS00110 SPA ID MC2018MS00110 SPA ID MC18-0008 Submission Type Cofficial Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018 Superseded SPA ID MCA Name of Health Homes Program Migrated, HH-MD HHS Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited: Public notice was not medically required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not rederally required and comment was solicited Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public notice on state's administ		til Hollies MD2018M300110 MD-16-000	o Migrated_nn.MD nn3	
Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018 Approval Date 10/16/2018 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA D N/A Name of Health Homes Program Migrated, HH MD HHS Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public Newspaper Announcement Publ	_	MD2019M500110	SDA ID	MD 10 0000
Approval Date 1016/2018 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A Name of Health Homes Program Migrated HM DI HHS Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public Notice Public Noti	_			
Superseded SPA ID N/A Name of Health Homes Program Migrated, H-M. M. H-S Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name				
Migrated_HH.MD HHS Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited Public notice was not refearly required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Public Notice Public Notice Date Of Created No Items available No Items available	• •			
Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Honding or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Date Created No Items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits	_			
Name Date Created	Indicate whether public comment Public notice was not federally red Public notice was not federally red	quired and comment was not solicited quired, but comment was solicited	mission.	
Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Public Notice		solicited:		
website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name	Publication in state's administrati	ve record, in accordance with the admin	istrative procedures requirements	
Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name	Email to Electronic Mailing List or	Similar Mechanism		
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Public Notice 7/26/2018 10:31 AM EDT Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Website Notice			
Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created 7/26/2018 10:31 AM EDT Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Public Hearing or Meeting			
Name Date Created Public Notice 7/26/2018 10:31 AM EDT Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Other method			
Public Notice 7/26/2018 10:31 AM EDT Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Upload copies of public notices an	d other documents used		
Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Name		Date Created	
Name Date Created	Public Notice		7/26/2018 10:31 AM EDT	POF
Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Upload with this application a wri	tten summary of public comments red	ceived (optional)	
Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Name		Date Created	
Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery		No it	ems available	
Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Indicate the key issues raised duri	ing the public comment period (optior	nal)	
Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Access			
Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Quality			
☐ Eligibility ☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery	Cost			
☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery	Payment methodology			
Service delivery	r dyment methodology			
☐ Other issue	Eligibility			
	☐ Eligibility☐ Benefits			
	☐ Eligibility ☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery			
	☐ Eligibility ☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery			
	☐ Eligibility ☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery			
	☐ Eligibility ☐ Benefits ☐ Service delivery			

Submission - Tribal Input

ligrated_HH.MD HHS one or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations urnish health care services in this state Yes	This state plan amendment is likely Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians, Indian Health Programs or Urban	n to have a direct effect on Indians, idian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
Approval Date 10/16/2018	This state plan amendment is likely Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	n to have a direct effect on Indians, idian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
Superseded SPA ID N/A Tame of Health Homes Program Ingrated_HH.MD HHS The or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations aurnish health care services in this state Yes	This state plan amendment is likely Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	to have a direct effect on Indians, dian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
lame of Health Homes Program Digrated_HH.MD HHS The or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations The or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations The organizations or Urban Indian Organizations or Urban Indian Organizations The organization of the organization or Urban Indian Organizations or Urban Indian Organizations The organization of the organization or Urban Indian Organizations or Urban Indian Organization Organization or Urban Indian Organization Organization Organiza	Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	dian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
ligrated_HH.MD HHS one or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations urnish health care services in this state Yes	Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	dian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
ne or more Indian health programs or Urban Indian Organizations urnish health care services in this state Yes	Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	dian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
urnish health care services in this state Yes	Indian health programs or Urban Ir Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	dian Organizations UIO expressed no concern, and had
Yes	Yes No Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	UIO expressed no concern, and had
	NoExplain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	The state of the s
) NO	Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians,	The state of the s
	to have a direct effect on Indians,	The state of the s
	Indian Organizations	no comments (see attached document)
		Even though not required, the stat has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations prior to submission of this SPA
		 The state has not solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/ Urban Indian Organizations prior t submission of this SPA
All Urban Indian Organizations		
Date of solicitation/consultation:	Method of solicitation/consultation:	
8/7/2018	email	
tates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such co onsultation below:	nsultation was conducted voluntarily, pro	vide information about such
All Indian Tribes		
	f advice in accordance with statutory r	
the state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation on ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well ocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urbaulternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments receives program.	l as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as wel ocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urba Iternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments receives program.	l as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as wel ocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urba Iternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments receives program. Name	ll as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's yed below and describe how the state i	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well ocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Programs. Name MD 18-0008 Behavioral Health, Health Home Rate Increase UIO Approval	Il as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's yed below and describe how the state i Date Created	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well ocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urba Iternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments receives program. Name MD 18-0008 Behavioral Health, Health Home Rate Increase UIO Approval addicate the key issues raised (optional)	Il as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's yed below and describe how the state i Date Created	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as wellocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian	Il as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's yed below and describe how the state i Date Created	responses to any issues raised.
ent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as wellocuments with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urba Idernatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments receives program. Name MD 18-0008 Behavioral Health, Health Home Rate Increase UIO Approval Endicate the key issues raised (optional)	Il as attendee lists if face-to-face meeti in Indian Organizations and the state's yed below and describe how the state i Date Created	responses to any issues raised.

Benefits Service delivery Other issue	
☐ Service delivery	
☐ Other issue	

Submission - Other Comment

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date N/A

SAMHSA Consultation

Name of Health Homes Program

Migrated_HH.MD HHS

The State provides assurance that it has consulted and coordinated with the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) in addressing issues regarding the prevention and treatment of mental illness and substance abuse among eligible individuals with chronic conditions.

Date of consultation	
1/3/2013	
2/15/2013	

Health Homes Intro

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Program Authority

1945 of the Social Security Act

The state elects to implement the Health Homes state plan option under Section 1945 of the Social Security Act.

Name of Health Homes Program

Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Executive Summary

Provide an executive summary of this Health Homes program including the goals and objectives of the program, the population, providers, services and service delivery model used

Health Homes for individuals with chronic conditions augments the State's broader efforts to integrate somatic and behavioral health services, as well as aim to improve health outcomes and reduce avoidable hospital encounters. The program targets populations with behavioral health needs who are at high risk for additional chronic conditions, offering them enhanced care coordination and support services from providers with whom they regularly receive care. Health Homes are designed to enhance person-centered care, empowering participants to manage and prevent chronic conditions in order to improve health outcomes, while reducing avoidable hospital encounters. Several provider types are eligible to enroll as Health Homes, including psychiatric rehabilitation programs, mobile treatment service providers, and opioid treatment programs. Health Homes serve individuals who experience serious persistent mental illness (SPMI), serious emotional disturbance (SED), and those with opioid substance use disorders determined to be at risk for additional chronic conditions. Health Homes will receive a flat per member, per month payment to provide these services, as well as a one-time payment for each individual's initial intake

General Assurances

☐ The state provides assurance that eligible individuals will be given a free choice of Health Homes providers.
The states provides assurance that it will not prevent individuals who are dually eligible for Medicare and Medicaid from receiving Health Homes services.
The state provides assurance that hospitals participating under the state plan or a waiver of such plan will be instructed to establish procedures for referring eligible individuals with chronic conditions who seek or need treatment in a hospital emergency department to designated Health Homes providers.
The state provides assurance that FMAP for Health Homes services shall be 90% for the first eight fiscal quarters from the effective date of the SPA. After the first eight quarters, expenditures will be claimed at the regular matching rate.
The state provides assurance that it will have the systems in place so that only one 8-quarter period of enhanced FMAP for each health homes enrollee will be claimed.
The state provides assurance that there will be no duplication of services and payment for similar services provided under other Medicaid authorities.

Health Homes Geographic Limitations

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS0011O | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

• Health Homes services will be available statewide

- O Health Homes services will be limited to the following geographic areas
- O Health Homes services will be provided in a geographic phased-in approach

Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O Submission Type Official **Approval Date** 10/16/2018 Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018 Effective Date 7/1/2018

SPA ID MD-18-0008

User-Entered

Categories of Individuals and Populations Provided Health Homes Services

The state will make Health Homes services available to the following categories of Medicaid participants

Categorically Needy (Mandatory and Options for Coverage) Eligibility Groups	
Medically Needy Eligibility Groups	<u>Mandatory Medically Needy</u>
	Medically Needy Pregnant Women
	Medically Needy Children under Age 18
	Optional Medically Needy (select the groups included in the population)
	Families and Adults
	Medically Needy Children Age 18 through 20
	Medically Needy Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives
	Aged, Blind and Disabled
	Medically Needy Aged, Blind or Disabled
	Medically Needy Blind or Disabled Individuals Eligible in 1973

Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Population Criteria

The state elects to offer Health Homes services to individuals with
☐ Two or more chronic conditions
One chronic condition and the risk of developing another

One serious and persistent mental health condition

_ Mental	Health	Condition	

Specify the conditions included

Substance Use Disorder

Asthma Diabetes

Heart Disease

BMI over 25

Other (specify)

Name	Description
Opioid Substance Use Disorder	Opioid Substance Use Disorder

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Specify the criteria for at risk of developing another chronic condition

Eligibility criteria based on opioid substance use disorder:

- 1. The consumer has been diagnosed with an opioid substance use disorder.
- 2. The consumer must be engaged in opioid maintenance therapy.
- 3. The consumer is determined to be at risk for additional chronic conditions due to current tobacco, alcohol, or other non-opioid substance use, or a history of tobacco, alcohol, or other non-opioid substance dependence.

Specify the criteria for a serious and persistent mental health condition

Eligibility criteria based on SPMI or SED:

- 1. The consumer has been diagnosed with SPMI or SED, meeting all relevant medical necessity criteria to receive psychiatric rehabilitation program (PRP) services or mobile treatment services (MTS).
- 2. The individual must be engaged in services with a PRP or MTS provider.
- 1. The consumer is not currently receiving either of the following services, considered duplicative of Health Home services:
- a. 1915(i) waiver services
- b. Targeted Mental Health Case Management

Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Enrollment of Participants

Participation in a Health Homes is voluntary. Indicate the method the state will use to enroll eligible Medicaid individuals into a Health Home

- Opt-In to Health Homes provider
- Referral and assignment to Health Homes provider with opt-out
- Other (describe)

Describe the process used

Health Homes may enroll an eligible individual to whom they provide PRP, MT, or OTP services, contingent upon participant consent, and in the case of OTP participants, the presence of an identified qualifying risk factor. Health Homes may enroll participants only after they have been enrolled for the provider's applicable PRP, MT, or OTP services, ensuring that all relevant medical necessity criteria has been met to confirm the qualifying diagnosis. Enrollment is complete upon submission of the participant's online eMedicaid intake. Consent will authorize sharing of information between identified service providers, the State, applicable Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) and Administrative Service Organizations (ASOs) for the purpose of improved care coordination and program evaluation. The Health Home will notify other treatment providers (e.g., primary care providers) of the participant's goals and the types of Health Home services the participant is receiving and encourage participation in care coordination efforts.

The State uses claims data to identify potentially-eligible consumers who could benefit from Health Home services. This includes individuals with a qualifying diagnosis who experience frequent emergency department usage, hospitalization, or increases in level of care. MCOs and the ASO may assist the State in the identification, outreach, and referral of potential participants among their own consumers. Upon obtaining consumer consent, the State, MCO, or ASO will refer individuals to a Health Home near their residence, at which point the Health Home may outreach to the consumer directly. The State engages additional referral sources to familiarize them with the Health Home's purpose and referral protocols, as well as alert them to opportunities for continued collaboration with Health Home providers. This may include hospitals and emergency departments, public agencies, and school-based health centers.

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS0011O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Types of Health Homes Providers

Designated Providers

☐ Teams of Health Care Professionals

Health Teams

Indicate the Health Homes Designated Providers the state includes in it program and the provider qualifications and standards
Physicians
Clinical Practices or Clinical Group Practices
Rural Health Clinics
Community Health Centers
Community Mental Health Centers
☐ Home Health Agencies
Case Management Agencies
Community/Behavioral Health Agencies
Describe the Provider Qualifications and Standards
Health Homes must be licensed by the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene as a Psychiatric Rehabilitation Program (PRP), a Mobile Treatment Services (MTS) provider or an Opioid Treatment Program (OTP). In addition, providers must:
1) Be enrolled as a Maryland Medicaid Provider; 2) Be accredited by, or in the process of gaining accreditation from, an approved accrediting body offering a Health Home accreditation product. 3) For those agencies working with minors, demonstrate a minimum of 3 years of experience serving children and youth.
Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC)
Other (Specify)

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Provider Infrastructure

Describe the infrastructure of provider arrangements for Health Home Services

All Health Homes must maintain staff in the ratios specified below whose time is exclusively dedicated to the planning and delivery of Health Home services.

1) Health Home Director: .5 FTE per 125 Health Home enrollees. Health Homes with less than 125 enrollees may employ 1 FTE individual to serve as both the Nurse Care Manager and Health Home Director, provided that individual is licensed and legally authorized to practice as a registered nurse. Health Homes requiring a Director at a level more than .5 FTE may choose to designate a lead Health Home Director and subsequent additional key management staff to fulfill the Director staffing requirement.

2) Health Home Care Manager: .5 full-time equivalent (FTE) per 125 Health Home enrollees. Among providers with more than 1 FTE Care Manager, the initial 1FTE care manager role must be filled by a nurse, while subsequent staff in this role may be physicians' assistants.

3) Physician or Nurse Practitioner Consultant: 1.5 hours per Health Home enrollee per 12 month period

4) Administrative Support Staff: The State estimates that Administrative Support Staff of approximately .25 FTE per 125 Health Home enrollees will be necessary to effectively implement the Health Home. However, because providers utilize a wide range of care management tools that may lessen the burden of administrative tasks, Health Homes may use their discretion in determining the staffing levels necessary to fulfill the administrative activities of the Health Home.

The staffing ratios specified as "per 125 Health Home enrollees" act as a minimum, requiring providers with less than 125 enrollees to maintain this level regardless of their enrollment. Smaller Health Homes may form a consortium to share Health Home staff and thus costs, although participants will be served at their own provider's location. Creation of such consortiums is contingent upon geographic proximity and State approval of an application addendum detailing the planned collaboration.

Although the aforementioned staffing must be dedicated exclusively to Health Home activities, qualified staff members within the PRP, MT or OTP—such as licensed counselors or nurses—may provide Health Home services as well. It is expected that all staff members, not only those dedicated exclusively to the Health Home, will be fully informed of the goals of the Health Home and collaborate to serve participants.

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Supports for Health Homes Providers

Describe the methods by which the state will support providers of Health Homes services in addressing the following components

- 1. Provide quality-driven, cost-effective, culturally appropriate, and person- and family- centered Health Homes services
- 2. Coordinate and provide access to high quality health care services informed by evidence-based clinical practice guidelines
- 3. Coordinate and provide access to preventive and health promotion services, including prevention of mental illness and substance use disorders
- 4. Coordinate and provide access to mental health and substance abuse services
- 5. Coordinate and provide access to comprehensive care management, care coordination, and transitional care across settings. Transitional care includes appropriate follow-up from inpatient to other settings, such as participation in discharge planning and facilitating transfer from a pediatric to an adult
- 6. Coordinate and provide access to chronic disease management, including self-management support to individuals and their families
- 7. Coordinate and provide access to individual and family supports, including referral to community, social support, and recovery services
- 8. Coordinate and provide access to long-term care supports and services
- 9. Develop a person-centered care plan for each individual that coordinates and integrates all of his or her clinical and non-clinical health-care related needs
- 10. Demonstrate a capacity to use health information technology to link services, facilitate communication among team members and between the health team and individual and family caregivers, and provide feedback to practices, as feasible and appropriate
- 11. Establish a continuous quality improvement program, and collect and report on data that permits an evaluation of increased coordination of care and chronic disease management on individual-level clinical outcomes, experience of care outcomes, and quality of care outcomes at the population level

Description

To encourage ongoing information-sharing and problem-solving between Health Homes, the Department offers educational opportunities such as webinars and regional meetings. Additionally, regular communication and feedback between the State and individual Health Homes facilitates a collaborative and responsive working relationship. The Maryland Department of Health closely monitors Health Home providers to ensure their services meet Maryland's Health Home standards as well as CMS' Health Home core functional requirements stated above. Oversight activities may include medical chart and care management record review, site audits, and team composition analysis. The State performs outreach to providers and agencies that may collaborate with Health Homes for the benefit of patients, informing them of the Health Home objectives and role in order to foster these linkages.

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Other Health Homes Provider Standards

The state's requirements and expectations for Health Homes providers are as follows

A Health Home serves as the central point for directing person-centered care with the goal of improving patient outcomes while reducing avoidable health care costs. While providers are afforded a degree of flexibility in the design and implementation of their Health Homes, they must meet certain requirements in addition to those delineated above. These standards are detailed below.

Initial Provider Qualifications

- 1. Health Home providers must be enrolled in the MD Medicaid program as a PRP,OTP, or Mobile Treatment provider and agree to comply with all Medicaid program requirements.
- 2. Health Home providers must have, or demonstrate their intention to pursue, accreditation from an approved body offering a Health Home accreditation product.
- 3. Health Home providers must directly provide, or subcontract for the provision of, Health Home services. The Health Home provider remains responsible for all Health Home program requirements, including services performed by the subcontractor.
- 4. Health Homes providing PRP or MT services to minors must demonstrate a minimum of 3 years of experience providing services to children and youth.
- 5. Health Homes must ensure a minimum of one Health Home director and one Care Manager are in place before beginning service provision, and must reach all required staffing levels within 30 days of beginning service provision.
- 6. Health Homes must provide services to all Health Home enrollees, with each individual's care under the direction of a dedicated care manager accountable for ensuring access to medical and behavioral health care services and community social supports as defined in the participant's care plan.
- 7. Providers must complete an application to the State demonstrating their ability to perform each of the CMS Health Home core functional components (refer to section Support for Providers). Providers must propose a set of systems and protocols, including:
- a, processes used to perform these functions:
- b. processes and timeframes used to assure service delivery takes place in the described manner; and
- c. descriptions of multifaceted Health Home service interventions that will be provided to promote patient engagement, participation in their plan of care, and that ensures patients appropriate access to the continuum of physical and behavioral health care and social services.
- 8. Health Homes must participate in federal and state-required evaluation activities including documentation of Health Home service delivery as well as clients' health outcomes and social indicators in the eMedicaid online portal.
- 9. Providers must maintain compliance with all of the terms and conditions as a Health Home provider or will be discontinued as a provider of Health Home services. In the event of any recovery of funds resulting from a provider termination, the FMAP portion of funds recovered will be returned to CMS in accordance with standard protocols.
- 10. Providers that wish to disenroll as a Health Home must notify the State of their intent with at least 30 days notice prior to discontinuing services. They must inform Health Home participants that they will no longer provide Health Home services, and that these may be obtained elsewhere if the participants wish to

Ongoing Provider Qualifications

Following enrollment, Health Home providers must also:

- 1. Enroll with Chesapeake Regional Information System for our Patients (CRISP) to receive hospital encounter alerts and access pharmacy data;
- 2. Convene and document internal Health Home staff meetings every 6 months, at minimum, to plan and implement goals and objectives of practice transformation.
- 3. Complete a program assessment process every six months confirming that the Health Home meets all staffing and regulatory requirements, and demonstrating a quality improvement plan to address gaps and opportunities for improvement; and
- 4. Obtain accreditation from an approved accrediting body offering a Health Home accreditation product within 18 months of initiating the accreditation process, or demonstrate significant progress towards this goal.

Name	Date Created	
No ite	ems available	

Health Homes Service Delivery Systems

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS0011O | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

☐ PCCM

Package ID MD2018MS0011O **SPA ID** MD-18-0008 **Submission Type** Official Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018 **Approval Date** 10/16/2018 Effective Date 7/1/2018 Superseded SPA ID 16-0001 User-Entered Identify the service delivery system(s) that will be used for individuals receiving Health Homes services Fee for Service Risk Based Managed Care Other Service Delivery System

Health Homes Services

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Service Definitions

Provide the state's definitions of the following Health Homes services and the specific activities performed under each service

Comprehensive Care Management

Definition

Health Home staff collaborate to provide comprehensive care management services with active patient and family participation. The Health Home coordinates primary and behavioral health care and social services to address the whole-person needs of patients at the individual and population levels. This includes the

- a. Initial assessment: The Health Home conducts, or provides a referral to the PCP for, a comprehensive biopsychosocial assessment, if no such assessment has been performed by a licensed physician or nurse practitioner in the preceding 6-month period.
- b. Development of Care plan: Using the initial assessment and PCP records as available, the Health Home team works with the participant to develop an ITP including goals and timeframes, community networks and supports, and optimal clinical outcomes.
- c. Delineation of roles: The Health Home assigns each team member clear roles and responsibilities. Participant ITPs identify the various providers and specialists within and outside the Health Home involved in the consumer's care.
- d. Monitoring and reassessment: The Health Home monitors individual health status and progress towards ITP goals, documenting changes and adjusting care plans as needed, twice annually minimally.
- e. Outcomes and Reporting: The Health Home uses the eMedicaid portal and other available HIT tools possibly including EHR, to review and report quality metrics, assessment and survey results, and service utilization in order to evaluate client satisfaction, health status, service delivery, and costs.
- f. Population-based Care Management: Providers monitor population health status and service use to determine adherence to or variance from treatment guidelines. The Health Home identifies and prioritizes and population-wide needs and trends, then implement appropriate population-wide treatment guidelines

Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum

All Health Homes have access to the State's online eMedicaid portal, allowing providers to report and review participant intake, assessment, assigned staff, ITP, clinical baselines and data relating to chronic conditions, as well as Health Home services provided, such as referrals made and health promotion activities completed. eMedicaid generates reports of the aforementioned data at a participant or provider level. Additional access to hospital encounter and pharmacy data through the Chesapeake Regional Information System for Our Patients (CRISP) Electronic Notification System will enable Health Homes to gain a more comprehensive understanding to their participants' care and health status.

Scope of service

Physician's Assistants

The service can be provided by the following provider types	
Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists	Description
	Opioid Treatment Program Clinical Supervisors, Licensed Mental Health Professionals, and PRP Rehabilitation Specialists and PRP Direct Support Staff may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment. Clinical Supervisors may also play a role in population-based care management tasks.
Nurse Practitioner	
Nurse Care Coordinators	Description
	Nurse Care Coordinators may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment. Nurse Care Coordinators may also play a role in population-based care management tasks.
Nurses	Description
	Nurses may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment. Nurse Practitioners may perform the initial biopsychosocial assessment of a new Health Home participant, as well as play in role in population-based care management.
Medical Specialists	
Physicians	Description
	Physicians may perform the initial biopsychosocial assessment of a new Health Home participant, as well as participate in development and ongoing monitoring and reassessment of the ITP goals. Physicians may also play a role in population-based care management tasks.

Description

	Physicians' Assistants may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment.	
Pharmacists		
Social Workers	Description	
	Social Workers may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment.	
Doctors of Chiropractic		
Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners		
Dieticians		
Nutritionists		
Other (specify)		
Provider Type	Description	
Health Home Director	The Health Home Director may participate in development of the participant's ITP, as well as ongoing monitoring and reassessment. They may also take part in population-based care management activities.	
Care Coordination		
Care coordination includes implementation of the consumer-centered ITP through appropriate linkages, referrals, coordination and follow-up to needed services and support. Specific activities include: appointment scheduling, referrals and follow-up monitoring, tracking of appropriate screenings and EPDST needs, and communication with other providers and supports. Health Homes serving children place particular emphasis on coordination with school officials, PCPs, and involved agencies such as DSS. The Health Home provider assigns each enrollee a Care Manager who will be responsible for coordinating the individuals' care and ensuring implementation of the treatment plan in partnership with the individual and family, as appropriate. At the population level, the Health Home provider develops policies and procedures to facilitate collaboration between primary care, specialist, and behavioral health providers, as well as agencies and community-based organizations; and for children, school-based providers. Such policies will clearly define the roles and responsibilities of each in order to ensure timely communication, use of evidence-based referrals, follow-up consultations, and regular case review meetings with all members of the Health Home team. The Health Home ensures that all regular screenings and immunizations are conducted through coordination with the primary care or other appropriate provider. In addition, members of the Health Home team meets with area providers to enhance collaboration and integration with regard to the population.		
Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service	e in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum	
Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum The eMedicaid online portal allows Health Homes to report and review referrals made to outside providers, social and community resources, and individual and family supports. Access to CRISP hospital encounter alerts will facilitate prompt discharge planning and follow-up. As the State continues to develop eMedicaid's capabilities, claims data may ultimately populate fields in the eMedicaid system, allowing Health Home providers to better track their participant needs, services received, and identify opportunities for improved care coordination.		
Scope of service		
The service can be provided by the following provider types		
Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists	Description	
	Appropriate behavioral health professionals or specialists- including Addictions Counselors, OTP Clinical Supervisors, PRP Rehabilitation Specialists, and PRP Direct Support Staff- may provide care coordination services.	
Nurse Practitioner		
Nurse Care Coordinators	Description	
	Nurse Care Coordinators may provide care coordination services.	
Nurses	Nurse Care Coordinators may provide care coordination services. Description	
Nurses	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Nurses Medical Specialists	Description	
	Description	
☐ Medical Specialists	Description Nurses may provide care coordination services.	
☐ Medical Specialists	Description Nurses may provide care coordination services. Description Physicians may provide care coordination services. Description	
Medical Specialists Physicians Physician's Assistants	Description Nurses may provide care coordination services. Description Physicians may provide care coordination services.	
Medical Specialists Physicians Physician's Assistants Pharmacists	Description Nurses may provide care coordination services. Description Physicians may provide care coordination services. Description Nurse Care Coordinators may provide care coordination services.	
Medical Specialists Physicians Physician's Assistants	Description Nurses may provide care coordination services. Description Physicians may provide care coordination services. Description	

Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners	
Dieticians	
Nutritionists	
Other (specify)	
Provider Type	Description
Administrative Support Staff	Administrative Support Staff may provide care coordination services in the form of appointment scheduling and tracking.
Health Promotion	
Definition	
for monitoring and management of chronic and other somatic health condition individual's condition(s), development of a self-management goals, medic	nplementation of their care plan and place a strong emphasis on skills development ions. Health promotion services will include health education and coaching specific to action review and education, and promotion of healthy lifestyle interventions. Such grevention or cessation, improved nutrition, obesity prevention and reduction, and
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	initiatives, while actively involving parents and families in the process. This will y, physical, or social factors, and working with the patient and caregivers to address
· ·	prioritize particular areas of need with regard to health promotion; research bestngs; evaluate the effectiveness of the interventions; and modify them accordingly.
Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this se	ervice in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum
Health Home providers will use the eMedicaid portal to document, review, are updates to clinical outcomes may be reported in tandem with the related hear regarding physical activity in the eMedicaid portal, the Health Home would n	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Scope of service	
The service can be provided by the following provider types	
Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists	Description
	As appropriate, the following providers may perform or assist with health promotion services: Addictions Counselors, PRP Rehabilitation Specialists, Licensed Mental Health Professionals, OTP Clinical Supervisors and PRP Direct Support Staff.
☐ Nurse Practitioner	
Nurse Care Coordinators	Description
	Nurse Care Coordinators may perform health promotion services.
Nurses	Description
	Nurses may perform health promotion services.
Medical Specialists	
Physicians	Description
	Physicians may perform health promotion services.
Physician's Assistants	Description
	Physicians' Assistants may perform health promotion services.
Pharmacists	
Social Workers	Description
	As appropriate, Social Workers may perform health promotion services.
Doctors of Chiropractic	
Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners	
Dieticians	
Nutritionists	
Other (specify)	
Comprehensive Transitional Care from Inpatient to Other S	Settings (including appropriate follow-up)
Definition	5 () (11 Profession op/
Health Homes provide services designed to streamline plans of care, reduce	hospital admissions, ease the transition to long-term services and supports,

interrupt patterns of frequent hospital emergency department use, and ensure timely and proper follow up care. The Health Home increases consumers' and

family members' ability to manage care and live safely in the community, shifting the use of reactive care and treatment to proactive health promotion and selfmanagement.

Transitional care services vary by age of participants, and may include transitions to or from residential care facilities. Among transitional-age youth, services address the needs of participants and families as the individuals approach a shift into adult services and programs.

To accomplish these functions, providers establish a clear protocol for responding to CRISP alerts or notification from any other inpatient facility to facilitate collaboration in treatment, discharge, and safe transitional care. Care Managers will follow up with consumers within two business days post-discharge discharge via home visit, phone call, or scheduling an on-site appointment.

Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum

All Health Homes are required to enroll with CRISP in order to receive alerts of hospital admissions, discharges, or transfer among their Health Home patient panel. Real-time access to this information will allow Health Home providers to provide prompt coordination and follow-up care. This ability will be augmented by real-time access to pharmacy data that may aid in medication reconciliation.

Scope of service

The service can be provided by the following provider types	
Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists	Description
	As appropriate, the following providers may deliver or assist in the delivery of comprehensive transitional care services: OTP Clinical Supervisors, Addictions Counselors, Licensed Mental Health Professionals, PRP Rehabilitation Specialists, PRP Direct Support Staff.
☐ Nurse Practitioner	
Nurse Care Coordinators	Description
	Nurse Care Managers may provide comprehensive transitional care services.
Nurses	Description
	Nurses may provide comprehensive transitional care services.
☐ Medical Specialists	
Physicians	Description
	Physicians may provide comprehensive transitional care services.
Physician's Assistants	Description
	Physicians' Assistants may provide comprehensive transitional care services.
☐ Pharmacists	
Social Workers	Description
	Social Workers may provide comprehensive transitional care services.
Doctors of Chiropractic	
Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners	
Dieticians	
Nutritionists	
Other (specify)	
Provider Type	Description
Health Home Directors	Health Home Directors may provide comprehensive transitional care services.

Individual and Family Support (which includes authorized representatives)

Definition

Services include advocating for individuals and families; assisting with medication and treatment adherence; identifying resources for individuals and families to support them in attaining their highest level of health and functioning, including transportation to medically-necessary services; improving health literacy; increasing the ability to self-manage care; facilitating participation in the ongoing revision of care/treatment plan; and providing information as appropriate on advance directives and health care power of attorney. Health Homes connect participants with peer support services, many of which will be offered on-site, as well as referring participants to support groups and self-care programs as appropriate.

At the population level, services include: collecting and analyzing individual and family needs data; developing individual and family support materials and groups regarding the areas listed above; soliciting community organizations to provide group support to the population; and providing training and technical assistance as needed regarding the special needs of and effective interventions for the population.

The Health Home provider will ensure that all communication and information shared with the enrollee, the enrollee's family and caregivers, as appropriate, is language, literacy and culturally appropriate.

Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum

Nurses

Medicaid State Plan Print View The eMedicaid tool allows Health Home providers to document, review, and report individual and family support services delivered, including referrals to outside groups or programs. Using real-time pharmacy data, Health Home providers are better able to assist individuals in obtaining and adhering to prescription medications. Scope of service The service can be provided by the following provider types Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists Description As appropriate, the following providers may deliver or assist in the delivery of individual and family support services: OTP Clinical Supervisors, Addictions Counselors, Licensed Mental Health Professionals, PRP Rehabilitation Specialists, and PRP Direct Support Staff. Nurse Practitioner Nurse Care Coordinators Description Nurse Care Coordinators may provide individual and family support services. Nurses Description Nurses may provide individual and family support services. Medical Specialists Physicians Description Physicians may provide individual and family support services. Physician's Assistants Physicians' Assistants may provide individual and family support services. Pharmacists Social Workers Description Social Workers may provide individual and family support services. Doctors of Chiropractic Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners Dieticians Nutritionists Other (specify) **Referral to Community and Social Support Services** The Health Home will identify available community-based resources and actively manage appropriate referrals, access to care, and engagement with other community, social, and school-based supports. Specific services will include: providing assistance for accessing Medical Assistance, disability benefits, subsidized or supported housing, personal needs support, peer or family support, and legal services, as appropriate. The Health Home will assist in coordinating these services and following up with consumers post service engagement. At the population level, the Health Home team will: develop and monitor cooperative agreements with community and social support agencies that establish collaboration, follow-up, and reporting standards; recruit agencies to enter into those collaborative agreements; and provide training and technical assistance as needed regarding the special needs of and effective interventions for the population. Describe how Health Information Technology will be used to link this service in a comprehensive approach across the care continuum Using the eMedicaid online portal, Health Home providers may document, report, and review referrals to community-based resources. Scope of service The service can be provided by the following provider types Behavioral Health Professionals or Specialists Description The following providers may provide referrals to community and social support services: OTP Clinical Supervisors, Addictions Counselors, Licensed Mental Health Professionals, PRP Rehabilitation Specialists, and PRP Direct Support Staff. Nurse Practitioner Nurse Care Coordinators Description Nurse Care Coordinators may provide referrals to community and social

support services.

Nurses may provide referrals to community and social support services.

Description

Medicaid State Plan Print View

Medical Specialists	
Physicians	Description
	Physicians may provide referrals to community and social support services.
Physician's Assistants	Description
	Physicians' Assistants may provide referrals to community and social support services.
Pharmacists	
Social Workers	Description
	Social Workers may provide referrals to community and social support services.
☐ Doctors of Chiropractic	
Licensed Complementary and alternative Medicine Practitioners	
Dieticians	
Nutritionists	
Other (specify)	
Provider Type	Description
Health Home Director	The Health Home Director may provide referrals to community and social support services.

Health Homes Services

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2018MS00110 | MD-18-0008 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2018MS00110

SPA ID MD-18-0008

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/20/2018

Approval Date 10/16/2018

Effective Date 7/1/2018

Superseded SPA ID 16-0001

User-Entered

Health Homes Patient Flow

Describe the patient flow through the state's Health Homes system. Submit with the state plan amendment flow-charts of the typical process a Health Homes individual would encounter

Referral & Enrollment

Potential Health Home participants may be informed of and referred to a Health Home in their region by a variety of sources. Upon engaging with a potential participant, the Health Home enrolls the individual in the appropriate PRP, MT, or OTP services for which they are eligible, and in the case of OTP patients, identify the qualifying risk factors that place them at risk for additional chronic conditions. The Health Home then explains the data-sharing elements of the program and obtain consent from the participant. Finally, the provider creates an entry and intake for the participant in the eMedicaid system, effectively enrolling them in the Health Home.

Participation

While participating in the Health Home, an individual will receive a minimum of two Health Home services per month, to be documented in the eMedicaid portal. A Care Manager will monitor their care and health status, and the Health Home team will assist with the provision of Health Home services as necessary. The Health Home will periodically reassess participants, and in doing so determine whether Health Home services are necessary.

Discharge from the Health Home will primarily result from incidents such as relocation, incarceration, or loss of eligibility. In such cases, the Health Home provider will follow discharge protocol appropriate to the circumstances. In such cases where an individual 's PRP, MT, or OTP services cease due to stabilization or reaching age 18, they may remain in the Health Home for six months, during which the Health Home provider will emphasize support their transition to the appropriate level of care. Discharge planning may include the development of a discharge plan with referrals to the appropriate services and providers which will continue the individual's care and support. The Health Home provider will report in eMedicaid the discharge of a participant, as well as note the completion of discharge planning.

Name	Date Created	
Health Home Participant Flow Chart (MACPRO upload)	7/27/2018 1:33 PM EDT	PDF

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Optional Eligibility Groups	10/1/2019	MD-18-0005
Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services	10/1/2019	New

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019 Effective Date N/A

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including The State of Maryland is pleased to submit State Plan Amendment 19-0003 1915(i) Home and Community-Based Services Goals and Objectives Administration and Operations. In accordance with Medicaid's proposed 1915i waiver renewal, this proposal would amend the services and eligibility requirements of the 1915i program to expand access to necessary behavioral health services. Maryland is requesting an effective date of October 1, 2019.

Maryland predicts a federal fiscal impact of \$0 for Federal Fiscal year 2018 and Federal Fiscal Year 2019, respectively.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2019	\$0
Second	2020	\$0

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created	
	No items available	

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

O No comment

O Comments received

O No response within 45 days

Other

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Effective Date N/A

Describe Dennis Schrader, Medicaid Director,

Maryland Department of Health

Submission - Public Comment

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS00010

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 9/5/2019 **Superseded SPA ID** N/A

SPA ID MD-19-0004 Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Effective Date N/A

Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission.

- Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited
- \bigcirc Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited
- \bigcirc Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited

Submission - Tribal Input

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O **SPA ID** MD-19-0004 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019 Approval Date 9/5/2019 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect on Indians, furnish health care services in this state Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as described in the state consultation plan. Yes Yes O No O No The state has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as required by section 1902(a)(73) of the Social Security Act, and in accordance with the state consultation plan, prior to submission of this SPA. Complete the following information regarding any solicitation of advice and/or tribal consultation conducted with respect to this submission: Solicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted in the following manner: All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: Method of solicitation/consultation: 3/28/2019 Email States are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such consultation was conducted voluntarily, provide information about such All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation of advice in accordance with statutory requirements, including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well as attendee lists if face-to-face meetings were held. Also upload documents with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations and the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments received below and describe how the state incorporated them into the design of its program. Name **Date Created** 7/15/2019 2:42 PM EDT UIO Approval MD SPA 19-0003 1915i SPA Indicate the key issues raised (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery Other issue

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage

Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Individuals receiving section 1915(i) state plan home and community-based services.

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Effective Date 10/1/2019

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

The state covers the optional Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:

Individuals who are eligible under other eligibility groups receive section 1915(i) home and community-based services under the state plan.

A. Characteristics

Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:

- 1. Meet the needs-based criteria for receiving home and community-based services specified in section 1915(i)(1) of the Act and at 42 CFR 441.715. These are defined in the benefits section of the state plan.
- 2. Have income that does not exceed the standard described in section D.
- 3. Will receive at least one state plan home and community-based service as defined at 42 CFR 440.182.

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS00010

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Effective Date 10/1/2019

Superseded SPA ID New

B. Individuals Covered

1. The state covers all individuals who meet the characteristics described in section A.

User-Entered



MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Effective Date 10/1/2019

Approval Date 9/5/2019 Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered		
C. Financial Methodologies		
The state uses the same financial methodology for all individuals covered. Yes No		
2. The financial methodology used is:		
SSI methodologies. Please refer as necessary to Non-MAGI Methodologies, compl	eted by the state.	
Less restrictive methodologies are used in o	calculating countable income.	
• Yes O No		
The less restrictive income methodologies are:		
The difference between one income standard and another is disregarded.		
 Between the following percentages of the FPL: 	FPL	150.00%
 Between the medically needy income limit and a percentage of the FPL: 	and FPL	300.00%
Between the SSI Federal Benefit Rate and:		
O Between other income standards:		
Less restrictive methodologies are used with respect to self-employment incom	ne.	
A standard disregard is used instead of a	actual expenses if it is to the individual's	benefit.
	The amount of the standard disregard is:	• A percentage of the gross receipts:
		A dollar amount:
	Percentage:	
Census Bureau wages are disregarded.	Description of disregard.	Census Bureau wages are disregarded.
☐ Interest is disregarded.	Description of disregard:	Interest is disregarded.
Training allowances and expenses are disregarded.	Description of disregard:	Training allowances and expenses are disregarded.
Room and/or board from a person living in the individual's home is disregarded.	Description of disregard:	Room and board from a person living in the individual's home is disregarded.
A specified type of income is disregarded:		
	Name of income type:	Description:
	Charitable contributions	Charitable contributions.
The following less restrictive methodologies are used:		
	Name of methodology:	Description:
	Infrequent/irregular income.	For unearned income up to \$200 over 6 months and for earned income \$30/quarter.

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS00010 | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Effective Date 10/1/2019

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

D. Income Standard Used

1. The state uses the same income standard for all individuals covered. $\\$		
• Yes No		
2. The income standard for this eligibility group is:		
a. 150% FPL		
○ b. A lower percent of the FPL:		

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2019MS0001O | MD-19-0004

Package Header

Package ID MD2019MS00010

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 9/5/2019

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

E. Resource Standard Used

There is no resource test for this group.

F. Additional Information (optional)

SPA ID MD-19-0004

Initial Submission Date 7/15/2019

Effective Date 10/1/2019

PRA Disclosure Statement: According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 9/5/2019 2:14 PM EDT

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Optional Eligibility Groups	2/1/2020	MD-19-0004
Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services	2/1/2020	MD-18-0005

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including To reflect integration into single streamlined application we need to update the RU for Family Planning to apply the Goals and Objectives MAGI household rules and income rules to FP applicants.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2020	\$0
Second	2021	\$0

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

42 CFR 435.603, 42 CFR 435.214

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created		
No items available			

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00020 | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

 \bigcirc No comment

O Comments received

O No response within 45 days

Other

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date N/A

Describe Dennis Schrader

Medicaid Director

Maryland Department of Health

201 W. Preston St Baltimore, MD 21201

Submission - Public Comment

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date N/A

Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission.

- Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited
- \bigcirc Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited
- \bigcirc Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited

Submission - Tribal Input

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package IDMD2020MS00020Submission TypeOfficial

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID N/A

One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations furnish health care services in this state

Yes

○ No

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date N/A

This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect on Indians, Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as described in the state consultation plan.

○ Yes

No

Explain why this SPA is not likely to have a direct effect on Indians, Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations:Indian Organizations:

Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations:
Indian Organizations

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Individuals, regardless of gender, who are not pregnant, and have household income at or below a standard established by the state, whose coverage is limited to family planning and related services.

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Effective Date 2/1/2020

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

System-Derived

The state covers the family planning eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Characteristics

Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:

- 1. Are not pregnant
- 2. Are not otherwise eligible for and enrolled in mandatory coverage under the state plan
- 3. Are not otherwise eligible for and enrolled in optional full Medicaid coverage under the state plan
- 4. Have household income that does not exceed the income standard established by the state for this group

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

System-Derived

110Val Date 0/3/2020

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date 2/1/2020

B. Individuals Covered

1. The state covers all individuals who meet the characteristics described in section A.

Yes

 $\bigcirc\,\mathsf{No}$

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

System-Derived

C. Income Standard Used

1. The state uses the same income standard for all individuals covered.

Yes

 $\bigcirc\,\mathsf{No}$

2. The income standard for this eligibility group is:

259.00% FPL

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date 2/1/2020

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 6/5/2020

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

System-Derived

D. Financial Methodologies

1. MAGI-based methodologies are used in calculating household income. Except as described in this section, for information on the methodology
used for this group, please refer as necessary to MAGI-Based Methodologies, completed by the state.
2. The state uses the same financial methodology for all individuals covered.

SPA ID MD-20-0002

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Effective Date 2/1/2020

6
• Yes
○ No
3. In determining eligibility for this group, the state includes the following household members:
a. All household members
Ob. Only the individual
4. In determining eligibility for this group, the state increases the family size by one, counting the individual as two
○ Yes
⊙ No
5. In determining eligibility for this group, the state counts the income of:
a. All household members
Ob. Only the individual

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0002O | MD-20-0002

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 3/31/2020

Approval Date 6/5/2020 Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005 Effective Date 2/1/2020

SPA ID MD-20-0002

System-Derived

E. Basis for Income Standard - Maximum Income Standard

	submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for pregnant women to MAGI-equivalent standards naximum income standard to be used for this eligibility group.
2. The state's maximum income s	tandard for this eligibility group is the highest of the following:
	 a. The state's current effective income level for the Pregnant Women eligibility group (42 CFR 435.116) under the Medicaid state plan.
	Ob. The state's current effective income level for pregnant women under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration.
	\bigcirc c. The state's current effective income level for Targeted Low-Income Pregnant Women under the CHIP state plan.
	Od. The state's current effective income level for pregnant women under a CHIP 1115 Demonstration.

3. The amount of the maximum income standard is:

259.00% FPL

F. Family Planning Benefits

Benefits for this eligibility group are limited to family planning and related services described in the Benefit and Payments section of the state plan.

G. Additional Information (optional)

n/a

PRA Disclosure Statement: According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 6/5/2020 5:05 PM EDT

 ∇

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00030 | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 5/21/2021

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Presumptive Eligibility	1/1/2021	New
Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility	1/1/2021	New

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00030 | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020 Submission Type Official

Approval Date 5/21/2021 Effective Date N/A

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including The purpose of this amendment is to create a Family Planning Presumptive Eligibility (FPE) Program to Goals and Objectives enroll participants in a temporary eligibility group to receive family planning services. Participants enroll at Family Planning Qualified Entities (FPEQEs), which are Maryland Family Planning Program Delegate Service Sites enrolled in Medicaid that are in good standing. The goal of FPE is to provide a pathway to longer-term Family Planning Program coverage by allowing participants to have timely access to family planning health care services through an on-site, temporary eligibility determination. \\

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2021	\$970000
Second	2022	\$1300000

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

42 CFR 435.1103(c)

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created	
FPE SPA Cover Letter FINAL_signed	12/18/2020 3:49 PM EST	POF

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0003O | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official Approval Date 5/21/2021

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

No comment

Comments received

No response within 45 days

Other

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Effective Date N/A

Describe Dennis Schrader

Medicaid Director

Maryland Department of Health

Package Header Package ID MD2020M500030 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020 Approval Date 5/21/2021 Superseded SPA ID N/A Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Public and the service of the servi	MEDICAID Medicaid State Plan Eligibili			
Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020 Approval Date 5/21/2021 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was federally required, but comment was solicited Revespaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public and to flectronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Injudic Hearting or Meeting Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Injudicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Gost Payment methodology Fligibility Penefits Service delivery	_	MD2020MS0003O	SDA ID	MD-20-0013
Approval Date 5/21/2021 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Revispaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public Bectronic Malling List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Indicate the Notice FPE Introduced Supplication a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available No items available No items available Revisce seleves raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Gost Payment methodology Eligibility Renefits Service delivery	_			
Superseded SPA ID IN/A Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Gost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery				
Public notice was not federally required and comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Public Notice Public Notice and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Publication a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Bigibility Benefits Service delivery				
Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Malling List or Similar Mechanism Vebsite Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Poload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Injudication a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	ndicate whether public comment v	was solicited with respect to t	his submission.	
Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Yebsite Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Ipload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE I1/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Ipload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available ndicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Public notice was not federally requ	uired and comment was not sol	icited	
Indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Imail to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Ipload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Ipload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Public notice was not federally requ	uired, but comment was solicite	ed	
Riewspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Public notice was federally required	d and comment was solicited		
Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Vebsite Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Ipload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Ipload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	ndicate how public comment was s	solicited:		
administrative procedures requirements Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Çost Fayment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Newspaper Announcement			
Website Notice Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Çost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery			2	
Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Email to Electronic Mailing List or S	imilar Mechanism		
Other method Joload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Joload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Genefits Service delivery	Website Notice			
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Rayment methodology Eligibility Genefits Service delivery	Public Hearing or Meeting			
Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Rayment methodology Eligibility Renefits Service delivery				
Name Date Created Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	The metrod			
Printed Public Notice FPE 11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Rayment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Ipload copies of public notices and	other documents used		
Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) Name Date Created No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Name		Date Created	
Name No items available No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Printed Public Notice FPE		11/20/2020 3:20 PM EST	P
Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Jpload with this application a writt	ten summary of public comm៖	ents received (optional)	
ndicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Name		Date Created	
Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery				
Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery		No its	ama ayailahla	
Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery		No Ite	ems available	
Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery				
Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	ndicate the key issues raised durin	ng the nublic comment period	(ontional)	
Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery		ig the public comment period	(optional)	
Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery				
Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Access			
Eligibility Benefits Service delivery	Access Quality			
Benefits Service delivery	Access Quality Cost			
Service delivery	Access Quality Cost			
	Access Quality Cost Payment methodology			
Other issue	Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility			
	Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits			
	Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery			

MEDICAID Medicaid State Plan Eligibility MD2020MS0003O MD-	20-0013	
Package Header		
Package ID MD2020MS0003O	SPA ID	MD-20-0013
Submission Type Official	Initial Submission Date	12/21/2020
Approval Date 5/21/2021	Effective Date	N/A
Superseded SPA ID N/A		
ne or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian rganizations furnish health care services in this state es	This state plan amendment is likel Indians, Indian Health Programs of as described in the state consultat	r Urban Indian Organizations
No	es	
	No	
		The state has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as required by section 1902(a (73) of the Social Security Act, and in accordance with the state consultation plan prior to submission of this
ubmission:		SPA.
ubmission: olicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conduct All Indian Health Programs		SPA. Icted with respect to this
ubmission: olicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conduct All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations	ed in the following manner:	SPA. Icted with respect to this
ubmission: policitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conduct full Indian Health Programs Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 tates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments such consultation below: full Indian Tribes the state must upload copies of documents that support the including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or neetings were held. Also upload documents with comments the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indian including any notices.	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email stock to solicitation was conducted volunt and solicitation of advice in accordance with state of the solicitation of advice in acc	SPA. Icted with respect to this varily, provide information about atutory requirements, ndee lists if face-to-face rban Indian Organizations an
policitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted. All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 tates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments such consultation below: All Indian Tribes the state must upload copies of documents that support the including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or neetings were held. Also upload documents with comments the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicescribe how the state incorporated them into the design of	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email stock to solicitation was conducted volunt and solicitation of advice in accordance with state of the solicitation of advice in acc	SPA. Icted with respect to this varily, provide information about atutory requirements, ndee lists if face-to-face rban Indian Organizations an
Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 tates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments uch consultation below:	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email s, but if such consultation was conducted volunt resolicitation of advice in accordance with sta Urban Indian Organizations, as well as atter received from Indian Health Programs or Ur cate the key issues and summarize any com its program. Date Created	SPA. acted with respect to this arily, provide information about the second s
plicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted. All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 Eates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or incettings were held. Also upload documents with comments the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indices cribe how the state incorporated them into the design of Name	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email but if such consultation was conducted volunt solicitation of advice in accordance with sta Urban Indian Organizations, as well as atter received from Indian Health Programs or Ur cate the key issues and summarize any com its program. Date Created	SPA. Icted with respect to this arily, provide information about the state of the second se
plicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conduct All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 Lates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or seetings were held. Also upload documents with comments the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indices seribe how the state incorporated them into the design of Name UIO Approval - MD 20-0013 Family Planning Presumptive Eligib (FPE) Program	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email s, but if such consultation was conducted volunt resolicitation of advice in accordance with sta Urban Indian Organizations, as well as atter received from Indian Health Programs or Ur cate the key issues and summarize any com its program. Date Created	SPA. Icted with respect to this arily, provide information about atutory requirements, ndee lists if face-to-face rban Indian Organizations an
plicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted. All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: 11/23/2020 Tates are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the coluding any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or neetings were held. Also upload documents with comments he state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicescribe how the state incorporated them into the design of Name UIO Approval - MD 20-0013 Family Planning Presumptive Eligib (FPE) Program Indicate the key issues raised (optional)	Method of solicitation/consultation: Email s, but if such consultation was conducted volunt resolicitation of advice in accordance with sta Urban Indian Organizations, as well as atter received from Indian Health Programs or Ur cate the key issues and summarize any com its program. Date Created	SPA. Icted with respect to this arily, provide information about atutory requirements, ndee lists if face-to-face rban Indian Organizations an

Benefits Service delivery	
Other issue	

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility and Enrollment Processes

Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0003O | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 5/21/2021

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Effective Date 1/1/2021

The state provides Medicaid services to individuals during a presumptive eligibility period following a determination by a qualified entity.

Presumptive eligibility covered in the state plan includes:

Eligibility Groups

Eligibility Group Name	Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package 😯	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Presumptive Eligibility for Children under Age 19			0	NEW
Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives - Presumptive Eligibility			0	NEW
Presumptive Eligibility for Pregnant Women			0	CONVERTED
Adult Group - Presumptive Eligibility			0	CONVERTED
Individuals above 133% FPL under Age 65 - Presumptive Eligibility			0	NEW
Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility			0	APPROVED
Former Foster Care Children - Presumptive Eligibility			0	CONVERTED
Individuals Needing Treatment for Breast or Cervical Cancer - Presumptive Eligibility			0	NEW

Hospitals

Eligibility Group Name	Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package 🕢	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🛭
Presumptive Eligibility by Hospitals			0	CONVERTED

Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0003O | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official Approval Date 5/21/2021

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-20-0013 Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Effective Date 1/1/2021

Eligibility Groups Deselected from Coverage

The following eligibility groups were previously covered in the source approved version of the state plan and deselected from coverage as part of this submission package:

N/A

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Presumptive Eligibility

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS0003O | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020 Approval Date 5/21/2021 Effective Date 1/1/2021

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

The state covers family planning services for individuals qualifying for the family planning group under 42 CFR 435.214 when determined presumptively eligible by a qualified entity.

The state also covers medical diagnosis and treatment services that are provided in conjunction with a family planning service in a family planning setting during the presumptive eligibility period.

No

A. Presumptive Eligibility Period

- 1. The presumptive period begins on the date the determination is made.
- 2. The end date of the presumptive period is the earlier of:
 - a. The date the eligibility determination for regular Medicaid is made, if an application for Medicaid is filed by the last day of the month following the month in which the determination of presumptive eligibility is

SPA ID MD-20-0013

- b. The last day of the month following the month in which the determination of presumptive eligibility is made, if no application for Medicaid is filed by that date.
- 3. Periods of presumptive eligibility are limited as follows:

a. No more than one period within a calendar year	ır.
---	-----

b. No more than one period within two calendar years.

ς. No more than one period within a six-month period, starting with the effective date of the initial presumptive eligibility period.

1. No more than one period within a twelve-month period, starting with the effective date of the initial presumptive eligibility period.

e. Other reasonable limitation:

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00030 | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 5/21/2021

B. Application for Presumptive Eligibility

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

_									
	- 1	The state	licac a cta	hardizada	ccraaning	nrocace fo	r determining	nracijmntiva	aligibility

2. The state uses the single streamlined paper and/or online application for Medicaid and Presumptive Eligibility, approved by CMS. A copy of the single streamlined paper and/or online application with questions necessary for a PE determination highlighted or denoted is attached.

3. The state uses a separate paper application form for presumptive eligibility, approved by CMS. A copy of the application form is included.

4. The state uses an online portal or electronic screening tool for presumptive eligibility approved by CMS. Screenshots of the tool included.

Name	Date Created	
Family Planning Presumptive Eligibility screens - 03-12-2021	3/17/2021 4:27 PM EDT	PDF

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020 Effective Date 1/1/2021

5. Describe the presumptive eligibility screening process:

Enrolled FPE workers will need to:

- 1. Check EVS to make sure the applicant is not already enrolled with Medicaid or the Medicaid Family Planning Program;
- 2. Complete an FPE application on behalf of the applicant using the Maryland Health Connection PE Portal consistent with the Department's policies, regulations, and training materials
- 3. Provide the applicant with a printed copy of the FPE denial or approval letter generated by the Maryland Health Connection PE Portal.
- 4. Provide the applicant with the following information:
- a. If the applicant is approved, inform the applicant that a full Medical Assistance application must be completed by the last day of the month following the month in which the FPEQE makes the FPE determination in order to assess the applicant's eligibility for continued eligibility for Family Planning Program.
- b. Discuss with the applicant how to apply for comprehensive Medical Assistance Program benefits and/or continued eligibility for the Family Planning Program using the information on the Approval or Denial Letters.

*There are some instances where remote applications are acceptable.

If an applicant is at the clinic and the clinic Worker is at another branch (ex. a different Planned Parenthood), the FPE Worker may engage with the applicant by phone or video connection to complete the application remotely. If the potential applicant is at home, the FPE Worker can call the applicant before their scheduled appointment to complete a FPE application. The FPEQE must have a way to provide the applicant with a copy of their eligibility determination letter.

C. Presumptive Eligibility Determination

The presumptive eligibility determination is based on the following factors:

- 1. The individual must meet the categorical requirements of 42 CFR 435.214.
- 2. Household income must not exceed the applicable income standard described at 42 CFR 435.214.

a. A reasonable estimate of MAGI-based income is used to determine household income.

b. Gross income is used to determine household size.

3. State residency

4. Citizenship, status as a national, or satisfactory immigration status

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00030 | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 5/21/2021

Superseded SPA ID New

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-20-0013

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Effective Date 1/1/2021

D. Qualified Entities

1. The state uses entities, as defined in section 1920C, to determine eligibility presumptively for this eligibility group. These entities must be eligible to receive payment for services under the state's approved Medicaid state plan and determined by the state to be capable of determining presumptive eligibility for this group.

2. The following qualified entities are used to determine presumptive eligibility for this eligibility group.

Other entity the agency determines is capable of making presumptive eligibility determinations

Name of entity	Description
Family Planning Qualified Entities (FPEQEs)	Family Planning Qualified Entities (FPEQEs), are Maryland Family Planning Program Delegate Service Sites enrolled in Medicaid that are in good standing.

🗿 The state assures that it has communicated the requirements for qualified entities, at 1920A(b)(3) of the Act, and has provided adequate training to the entities and organizations involved.

4. A copy of the training materials has been uploaded for review during the submission process.

Name	Date Created	
FPE Manual April 2021.final (1)	4/30/2021 10:32 AM EDT	PDF
FPE Training April 2021.final (1)	4/30/2021 10:32 AM EDT	PDF

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - Presumptive Eligibility

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2020MS00030 | MD-20-0013

Package Header

Package ID MD2020MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 12/21/2020

Approval Date 5/21/2021

Effective Date 1/1/2021

Superseded SPA ID New

SPA ID MD-20-0013

E. Additional Information (optional)

FPE: PERFORMANCE STANDARDS AND SANCTIONS

A. What are the performance standards?

The Department will monitor performance over time and will reach out to FPEQEs if issues arise. For example, the Department would reach out if very few people are being enrolled in full Medicaid or the majority of applicants that complete a full MA application are found ineligible for benefits on an ongoing basis.

User-Entered

B. What are the sanctions for failure to meet performance standards?

As the program progresses and the Department refines its standards and criteria, the Department will propose any enforcement of performance standards with a Plan of 1. How often one can be eligible for FPE coverage;

Correction (POC). The POC is meant to create a dialogue between the FPEQE and the Department in order to better uphold FPE policies and procedures.

If the FPEQE does not meet the prescribed standards within one calendar quarter, the Department will establish a written POC that describes:

- 1. Targets and timelines for improvements;
- 2. Steps to be taken in order to comply with the performance standards;
- 3. How additional staff training would be conducted, if needed;
- 4. The estimated time it would take to achieve the expected performance standards, which would be no greater than three months; and 5. How outcomes would be measured.

The Department may impose additional correction periods, as appropriate. If the FPEQE, or individual FPE Worker, does not meet targets after a sufficient period for improvement, as determined in POC discussions between the Department and the FPEQE, the Department may disqualify a FPEQE from participation as a FPE determination site.

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 6/15/2021 3:28 PM EDT

MD - Submission Package - MD2022MS0001O - (MD-22-0014) - Eligibility

Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Analyst Notes Approval Letter Transaction Logs News Related Actions

Submission - Summary

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2022MS00010 | MD-22-0014

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Header

Package ID MD2022MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 8/16/2022

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Initial Submission Date 6/14/2022

Effective Date N/A

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland

Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

of Health Care Financing

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2022MS00010 | MD-22-0014

Package Header

Package ID MD2022MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 8/16/2022

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Initial Submission Date 6/14/2022

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Continuous Eligibility for Pregnant Women and Extended Postpartum Coverage	4/1/2022	NEW

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2022MS00010 | MD-22-0014

Package Header

Package ID MD2022MS0001O

Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 6/14/2022

Approval Date 8/16/2022

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including Effective April 1, 2022, Medicaid-eligible pregnant individuals will be able to access full Medicaid benefits for the duration of Goals and Objectives their pregnancy and the 12-month postpartum period, regardless of any changes in income or household size. The 12month postpartum coverage period will begin on the last day of the pregnancy and end on the last day of the 12th month.

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Effective Date N/A

Eligibility for the postpartum expansion will vary based on whether they are newly applying for Medicaid or already enrolled and the end date of the pregnancy.

Pregnant people who are applying for postpartum coverage but are not enrolled in Medicaid at the time of application ("new applicants") will be covered through the twelfth month following their pregnancy end date. New applicants who are not currently pregnant and who have not had a pregnancy within the last three months will not be eligible for postpartum coverage. If a new applicant is not pregnant at the time of the application but had a pregnancy within the last three months and accessed a Medicaid-covered service during that time, they are covered through the 12th month following the pregnancy end date if they apply for the retroactive coverage.

People who are already enrolled in Medicaid ("existing enrollees"), who are currently pregnant will be covered through the twelfth month following their pregnancy end date. Existing enrollees who are not currently pregnant and have not had a pregnancy within the last twelve months are not eligible for extended Medicaid coverage. An existing enrollee is not currently pregnant but had a pregnancy within the last twelve months is eligible for Medicaid coverage through the twelfth month following their pregnancy end date.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2022	\$4788272
Second	2023	\$4788272

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

1902(e)(16) of the Social Security Act (the Act)

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Date Created
items available

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2022MS00010 | MD-22-0014

Package Header

Package ID MD2022MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 8/16/2022

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Initial Submission Date 6/14/2022

Effective Date N/A

Governor's Office Review

No comment

Comments received

No response within 45 days

Other

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 8/16/2022 11:07 AM EDT

MD - Submission Package - MD2022MS00010 - (MD-22-0014) - Eligibility

Summary

Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Analyst Notes Approval Letter Transaction Logs News

Related Actions

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility and Enrollment Processes

Continuous Eligibility for Pregnant Women and Extended Postpartum Coverage

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2022MS00010 | MD-22-0014

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Header

Package ID MD2022MS0001O

SPA ID MD-22-0014

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 6/14/2022

Approval Date 8/16/2022

Effective Date 4/1/2022

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

The state provides continuous eligibility for pregnant individuals and extended postpartum coverage in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Mandatory Continuous Eligibility for Pregnant Women

The state provides continuous eligibility to pregnant individuals who were eligible and enrolled under the state plan, without regard to any changes in income that otherwise would result in ineligibility, through the last day of the month in which a 60-day postpartum period (beginning on the last day of the pregnancy) ends. This extension does not apply to pregnant individuals eligible only during a period of presumptive eligibility.

B. Optional 12-Month Postpartum Continuous Eligibility for Pregnant Women

The state provides continuous eligibility to pregnant individuals who were eligible and enrolled under the state plan while pregnant (including during a period of retroactive eligibility) through the last day of the month in which a 12-month postpartum period (beginning on the last day of the pregnancy) ends. The 12-month postpartum continuous eligibility option applies for the period beginning on the effective date of this reviewable unit and is available through March 31, 2027 (or other date as specified by law).

Yes

No

- 1. This extension does not apply to pregnant individuals eligible only during a period of presumptive eligibility.
- 2. Full benefits are provided for a pregnant or postpartum individual under this option. This includes all items and services covered under the state plan (or waiver) that are not less in amount, duration, or scope than, or are determined by the Secretary to be substantially equivalent to, the medical assistance available for an individual described in subsection 1902 (a)(10)(A)(i) of the Act.
- 3. Continuous eligibility is provided to pregnant individuals eligible and enrolled under the state plan through the end of the 12-month postpartum period who would otherwise lose eligibility because of a change in circumstances, unless:
 - a. The individual requests voluntary termination of eligibility;
 - b. The individual ceases to be a resident of the state;
 - c. The Medicaid agency determines that eligibility was determined incorrectly at the most recent determination or redetermination of eligibility because of agency error or fraud, abuse or perjury attributed to the individual; or
 - d. The individual dies.

C. Additional Information (optional)

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

Records / Submission Packages - Your State

MD - Submission Package - MD2023MS0003O - (MD-23-0005) - Eligibility

Summary Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Approval Letter News Related Actions

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Information

Package ID MD2023MS0003O

Program Name N/A

SPA ID MD-23-0005

Version Number 4

Submitted By Tyler Colomb

Package Disposition



Submission Type Official

State MD

Region Philadelphia, PA

Package StatusApprovedSubmission Date3/29/2023

Approval Date 6/23/2023 12:56 PM EDT

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Mandatory Eligibility Groups

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0003O | MD-23-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 06/23/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-23-0005

Initial Submission Date 3/29/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2023

Mandatory Coverage

A. The state provides Medicaid to mandatory groups of individuals. The mandatory groups covered are:

Families and Adults

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🚱
Infants and Children under Age 19	ø	С		0	CONVERTED
Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives	ø			0	APPROVED
Pregnant Women	ø	С		0	APPROVED
Deemed Newborns	ø	С		0	NEW
Children with Title IV-E Adoption Assistance, Foster Care or Guardianship Care	Ð			0	NEW
Former Foster Care Children	P		С	0	APPROVED
Transitional Medical Assistance	P			0	NEW
Extended Medicaid due to Spousal Support Collections	9			0	NEW

Aged, Blind and Disabled

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
SSI Beneficiaries	9	С		0	NEW
Closed Eligibility Groups	ø			0	NEW
Individuals Deemed To Be Receiving SSI	P			0	NEW
Working Individuals under 1619(b)	P			0	NEW
Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries	ø	Г		0	NEW
Qualified Disabled and Working Individuals	ø	С		0	NEW

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🛭
Specified Low Income Medicare Beneficiaries	ø			0	NEW
Qualifying Individuals	9	С		0	NEW

SPA ID MD-23-0005

Initial Submission Date 3/29/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2023

Mandatory Eligibility Groups

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0003O | MD-23-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0003O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 06/23/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

User-Entered

B. The state elects the Adult Group, described at 42 CFR 435.119.

Yes No

Families and Adults

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🛭
Adult Group	9			0	CONVERTED

C. Additional Information (optional)

Eligibility Groups Deselected from Coverage

The following eligibility groups were previously covered in the source approved version of the state plan and deselected from coverage as part of this submission package:

N/A

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage

Former Foster Care Children

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0003O | MD-23-0005

Individuals under the age of 26, who were in foster care and on Medicaid when they turned age 18 or aged out of foster care.

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0003O

SPA ID MD-23-0005

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 3/29/2023

Approval Date 06/23/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-17-0003

User-Entered

The state covers the mandatory former foster care children group in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Characteristics

Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:

- 1. Are under age 26
- 2. Were in foster care upon attaining age 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends under title IV-E of the Act (up to age 21).
- 3. Are described under either Section B. or C.

B. Individuals Covered

For individuals who turn 18 before January 1, 2023:

- 1. The state covers individuals who:
- a. Upon attaining age 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends under title IV-E of the Act (up to age 21) were:

i. In foster care under the responsibility of the state or a Tribe within the state (including children who were cared for through a grant to the state under the unaccompanied refugee minor program); and

ii. Enrolled in Medicaid under the state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration; and

b. Are not otherwise eligible for and enrolled for mandatory coverage under the state plan, except that eligibility under this group takes precedence over eligibility under the Adult Group.

2. In addition to B.1., the state elects to cover individuals who were in foster care under the responsibility of the state or a Tribe within the state (including children who were cared for through a grant to the state under the unaccompanied refugee minor program) when they turned 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends under title IV-E of the Act, and meet the following criteria:

a. They were enrolled in Medicaid under the state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration at any time during the foster care period in which they turne
a. They were embled in Medicald drider the state's Medicald state plan of 1113 demonstration at any time during the loster care period in which they turne
18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends

□ b. They were placed by the state or Tribe in another state and were enrolled in Medicaid under the other state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration project when they turned 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends.

c. They were placed by the state or Tribe in another state and were enrolled in Medicaid under the other state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration project at any time during the foster care period in which they turned 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends.

C. Individuals Covered

For individuals who turn 18 on or after January 1, 2023:

- 1. The state covers individuals who:
- a. Upon attaining age 18 or a higher age at which the state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends under title IV-E of the Act (up to age 21) were:

i. In foster care under the responsibility of any state or a Tribe within any state (including children who were cared for through a grant to the state under the unaccompanied refugee minor program); and

ii. Enrolled in Medicaid under a state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration; and

b. Are not enrolled in mandatory coverage under the state plan, except that eligibility under this group takes precedence over eligibility under the Adult Group.

2. In addition to C.1., the state elects to cover individuals who were in foster care under the responsibility of any state or a Tribe within any state (including children who were cared for through a grant to a state under the unaccompanied refugee minor program) when they turned 18 or a higher age at which that state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends under title IV-E of the Act, and meet the following criteria:

a. They were enrolled in Medicaid under a state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration at any time during the foster care period in which they turned
or a higher age at which a state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends.

$oxedsymbol{oxed}$ b. They were placed by a state or Tribe in another state and were enrolled	l in Medicaid under the other state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration
project when they turned 18 or a higher age at which a state's or Tribe's f	oster care assistance ends.

c. They were placed by a state or Tribe in another state and were enrolled in Medicaid under the other state's Medicaid state plan or 1115 demonstration project at any time during the foster care period in which they turned 18 or a higher age at which a state's or Tribe's foster care assistance ends.

Former Foster Care Children

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0003O | MD-23-0005

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0003O

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 06/23/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-17-0003

User-Entered

D. Additional Information (optional)

SPA ID MD-23-0005

Initial Submission Date 3/29/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2023

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 6/23/2023 1:03 PM EDT

Records / Submission Packages - Your State

MD - Submission Package - MD2023MS0005O - (MD-23-0010) - Eligibility

Summary Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Approval Letter News Related Actions

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Information

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Program Name N/A

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Version Number 4

Submitted By Tyler Colomb

Package Disposition



Submission Type Official

State MD

Region Philadelphia, PA

Package Status Approved Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/3/2023 2:57 PM EDT

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/03/2023

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland

Superseded SPA ID N/A

 SPA ID
 MD-23-0010

 Initial Submission Date
 7/10/2023

 Effective Date
 N/A

Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

of Health Care Financing

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

○ CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Eligibility Determinations of Individuals Age 65 or Older or Who Have Blindness or a Disability	1/1/2024	MD-18-0005
Non-MAGI Methodologies	1/1/2024	NEW
Optional Eligibility Groups	1/1/2024	MD-20-0002
Ticket to Work Basic	1/1/2024	MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Effective Date N/A

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including This SPA expands the eligibility population for Employed Individuals with Disabilities by removing the income standard; it Goals and Objectives also alters the application of the resource standard and adds independence accounts that a participant may designate and have disregarded from resources. Additionally, it establishes three new premium tiers for higher-income participants.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2024	\$1738990
Second	2025	\$579663

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV)

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created					
No items available						

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

Nο	comment

- O Comments received
- O No response within 45 days
- Other

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date N/A

Submission - Me						
CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188						
The submission includes the follo	wing:					
Administration						
Eligibility						
	Income/Resor	urce N	Methodologies			
				Eligibility Determinations of Indiv Blindness or a Disability	riduals	s Age 65 or Older or Who Have
				Reviewable Unit Name	Su	cluded in Another Source Type bmission ackage
				Eligibility Determinations of Individuals Age 65 or Older or Who Have Blindness or a Disability	•	APPROVED
				MAGI-Based Methodologies		
				Non-MAGI Methodologies		
				Reviewable Unit Name	Su	cluded in Another Source Type bmission Package
				Non-MAGI Methodologies	(APPROVED
				☐ More Restrictive Requirements th	nan S	SI under 1902(f) - (209(b) States)
	☐ Income/Reso	urce S	tandards			
	Mandatory El	igibilit	y Groups			
	Optional Eligi	oility (Groups			
	Reviewable Unit Name	Su	cluded in nother Source Type bmission ackage			
	Optional Eligibility Groups	(APPROVED			
	Non-Financia	Eligib	oility			
	Eligibility and	Enrol	lment Processes			
Benefits and Payments						

MEDICAID Medicaid State Plan Eligibility MD2023MS00050 MD-23-0010		
Package Header		
Package ID MD2023MS0005O		MD-23-0010
Submission Type Official	Initial Submission Date	
Approval Date 10/03/2023	Effective Date	N/A
Superseded SPA ID N/A		
Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this solicited with respect to this solicited was not federally required and comment was not solicite		
Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited		
Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited		
Indicate how public comment was solicited:		
Newspaper Announcement		
Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements		
Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism		
Website Notice	Select the type of website	
	Website of the State Medicaid Age	ncy or Responsible Agency
	Date of Posting:	Jul 10, 2023
	Website URL:	https://health.maryland.gov/mmcp/Pa
	Website for State Regulations	es/Public-Notices.aspx
	☐ Website for State Regulations☐ Other	es/Fublic-Notices.aspx
Public Hearing or Meeting	_	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Public Hearing or Meeting Other method	_	es/Fublic-Notices.aspx
Other method	_	es/Fublic-Notices.aspx
	_	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used	Other	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT	es/rubiic-Notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT	es/rubiic-Notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT	es/rubiic-notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT s received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Name	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (option of the public comment period)	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/Fublic-Notices.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optopical public series) Access Quality	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (option of the public comment) Access Quality Cost	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optopic cost) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (option of the public comment) Access Quality Cost	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	es/rubiic-nouces.aspx
Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name EID Public Notice_07.10.2023 Upload with this application a written summary of public comments Name Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optopic cost) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology	Date Created 7/10/2023 3:34 PM EDT received (optional) Date Created	ES/FUDIIC-NOUCES.aspx

Other issue

Submission - Tribal Input

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010 Package Header Package ID MD2023MS0005O **SPA ID** MD-23-0010 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023 Approval Date 10/03/2023 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect on Indians, furnish health care services in this state Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as described in the state consultation plan. Yes Yes O No ○ No The state has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as required by section 1902(a)(73) of the Social Security Act, and in accordance with the state consultation plan, prior to submission of this SPA. Complete the following information regarding any solicitation of advice and/or tribal consultation conducted with respect to this submission: Solicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted in the following manner: All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Method of solicitation/consultation: Date of solicitation/consultation: 6/6/2023 email States are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such consultation was conducted voluntarily, provide information about such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation of advice in accordance with statutory requirements, including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well as attendee lists if face-to-face meetings were held. Also upload documents with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations and the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments received below and describe how the state incorporated them into the design of its program. Date Created Name **UIOT EID** 7/6/2023 12:48 PM EDT **UIOK EID** 7/6/2023 12:48 PM EDT Indicate the key issues raised (optional) Access Quality Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Income/Resource Methodologies

Eligibility Determinations of Individuals Age 65 or Older or Who Have Blindness or a Disability

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS00050

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0005

System-Derived

A. Eligibility Determinations of Individuals Who Are Age 65 or Older or Who Have Blindness or a Disability

Eligibility determinations of individuals who are age 65 or older or who have blindness or a disability are based on one of the following:

1. SSA Eligibility Determination State (1634 State)

The state has an agreement under section 1634 of the Social Security Act for the Social Security Administration to determine Medicaid eligibility of SSI beneficiaries. For all other individuals who seek Medicaid eligibility on the basis of being age 65 or older or having blindness or a disability, the state requires a separate Medicaid application and determines financial eligibility based on SSI income and resource methodologies.

2. State Eligibility Determination (SSI Criteria State)

The state requires all individuals who seek Medicaid eligibility on the basis of being age 65 or older or having blindness or a disability, including SSI beneficiaries, to file a separate Medicaid application, and determines financial eligibility based on SSI income and resource methodologies.

3. State Eligibility Determination (209(b) State)

The state requires all individuals who seek Medicaid eligibility on the basis of being age 65 or older or having blindness or a disability, including SSI beneficiaries, to file a separate Medicaid application, and determines financial eligibility using income and resource methodologies more restrictive than SSI.

B. Additional information (optional)

n/a

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Income/Resource Methodologies

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package IDMD2023MS00050SPA IDMD-23-0010Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date7/10/2023

Superseded SPA ID NEW
User-Entered

Approval Date 10/03/2023

The state will apply the methodologies as described below, and consistent with 42 CFR 435.601, 435.602, and 435.831.

A. Basic Financial Methodology

- 1. The state applies the income and resource methodologies of the SSI program when determining eligibility for a population based on age (65 or older) or having blindness or a disability, with the exceptions described below in B. through G.
- 2. The state applies the financial methodologies of either the SSI program or the AFDC program in effect as of July 16, 1996 (whichever is most closely related) when determining eligibility for a population based on age (as a child), pregnancy, or status as a caretaker relative, with the exceptions described below in B. through G.

B. Use of Less Restrictive Methodologies

1. The state elects to apply income and/or resources methodologies that are less restrictive than those used under the cash assistance programs, in accordance with 42 CFR 435.601(d).
• Yes
○ No
2. The less restrictive income and resource methodologies are described on the RU for each applicable eligibility group.

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/03/2023

nitial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

C. Financial Responsibility of Relatives

1. In determining financial eligibility for an individual, the state does not include income and resources from anyone other than the individual's spouse, and for individuals under age 21 or who have blindness or disability, the individual's parent.

a.The state includes the income and resources of a spouse or parent only when they are living with the individual in the same household, except as follows:

i. In the case of spouses who are age 65 or older or who have blindness or disability and who share the same room in a Medicaid institution, the state:

- (1) Considers these couples either as living together or as living separately for the purpose of counting income and resources, whichever is more advantageous to the couple.
- (2) Considers these couples as living separately for the purpose of counting income and resources.
- ii. Where applicable, the state determines income and resource eligibility consistent with the spousal impoverishment rules of section 1924 of the Act, as described in the Resource Assessment and Eligibility reviewable unit.

b. In the case of individuals under age 21 for whom AFDC is the most closely related cash assistance program, the income and resources of parents and spouses are included only if the individual would have been considered a dependent under the state's approved AFDC state plan in effect as of July 16, 1996.

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

D. Family Size

- 1. The family size of an individual for whom the SSI income and resource methodologies are used (as described in section A) includes the persons identified below:
 - a. The individual applying, or
 - b. If the individual lives together with his or her spouse, the individual applying and the spouse, or
 - c. If the individual lives together with his or her parent(s) and the individual is under 21 or has blindness or a disability, the individual applying and the parent(s).
- 2. The family size of an individual for whom the AFDC income and resource methodologies are used (as described in section A.), includes the persons who would have been included in the family under the state's July 16, 1996 AFDC state plan, except where the state has elected to use the MAGI-like methodologies (as described in section E).
- 3. The state defines family size for one or more of the following FPL eligibility groups to include others beyond those identified in D.1. and D.2.

O Yes

No

No

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS00050
Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID NEW

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

User-Entered

E. Use of MAGI-like Methodologies

1. The state uses MAGI-like methodologies for one or more populations for whom the most closely related cash assistance program would be the AFDC program.	am
in effect as of July 16, 1996.	
○ Yes	

https://macpro.cms.gov/suite/tempo/records/item/IUBGxuxnAYNcw8V8rAl1iLjGcRpO0563FFKDcSDPuFMYpuiOsfFgFQcOtpY00haWWLNNI2msC1...

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date7/10/2023Approval Date10/03/2023Effective Date1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

F. Countable Income Deductions for the Medically Needy

In determining countable income for individuals who are age 65 or older or who have blindness or a disability, the state deducts:

- 1. Amounts that would be deducted in determining eligibility under SSI.
- 2. The highest amounts that would be deducted in determining eligibility for optional state supplements if these supplements are paid to all individuals who are receiving SSI or would be eligible for SSI except for their income.

Non-MAGI Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

G. Additional Information (optional)

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Optional Eligibility Groups

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-20-0002

System-Derived

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

A. Options for Coverage

The state provides	Medicaid to	specified	optional	groups of i	ndividuals	5.

0	Yes	No

The optional eligibility groups covered in the state plan are (elections made in this screen may not be comprehensive during the transition period from the paper-based state plan to MACPro):

Families and Adults

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🛭
Optional Coverage of Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives	9			0	NEW
Reasonable Classifications of Individuals under Age 21	©	⊏		0	CONVERTED
Children with Non-IV-E Adoption Assistance	ø	⊏		0	CONVERTED
Independent Foster Care Adolescents	9	⊏		0	CONVERTED
Optional Targeted Low Income Children	9	Г		0	CONVERTED
Individuals above 133% FPL under Age 65	9			0	NEW
Individuals Needing Treatment for Breast or Cervical Cancer	9			0	NEW
Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services	9	⊏		0	APPROVED
Individuals with Tuberculosis	9			0	NEW
Individuals Electing COBRA Continuation Coverage	9			0	NEW

Aged, Blind and Disabled

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Individuals Eligible for but Not Receiving Cash Assistance	9	Г		0	NEW

		IVIC			
Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Individuals Eligible for Cash Except for Institutionalization	9	С		0	NEW
Individuals Receiving Home and Community- Based Waiver Services under Institutional Rules	9	⊏		0	NEW
Optional State Supplement Beneficiaries	9	Г		0	NEW
Individuals in Institutions Eligible under a Special Income Level	9	⊏		0	NEW
PACE Participants	Ø			0	NEW
Individuals Receiving Hospice	Ø			0	NEW
Children under Age 19 with a Disability	9			0	NEW
Age and Disability- Related Poverty Level	9			0	NEW
Work Incentives	9			0	NEW
Ticket to Work Basic	Ø				APPROVED
Ticket to Work Medical Improvements	Ø			0	NEW
Family Opportunity Act Children with a Disability	9			0	NEW
Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services	Ø	Е		0	APPROVED
Individuals Receiving State Plan Home and Community-Based Services Who Are Otherwise Eligible for HCBS Waivers	9	Г		0	NEW

Optional Eligibility Groups

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

.

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023 Superseded SPA ID MD-20-0002

Effective Date 1/1/2024

SPA ID MD-23-0010

System-Derived

B. Medically Needy Options for Coverage

The state provides Medicai	d to specified	groups of individua	ls who are med	lically nee	dy.
----------------------------	----------------	---------------------	----------------	-------------	-----

• Yes O No

The medically needy eligibility groups covered in the state plan are:

1. Mandatory Medically Needy:

Families and Adults

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 🛭
Medically Needy Pregnant Women	9	⊏		0	NEW
Medically Needy Children under Age 18	ø	Е		0	NEW

Aged, Blind and Disabled

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Protected Medically Needy Individuals Who Were Eligible in 1973	Ø	Г		0	NEW

2. Optional Medically Needy:

Families and Adults

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Medically Needy Reasonable Classifications of Individuals under Age 21	ø	С		0	NEW
Medically Needy Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives	9	⊏		0	NEW

Aged, Blind and Disabled

Eligibility Group Name		Covered In State Plan	Include RU In Package	Included in Another Submission Package	Source Type 😯
Medically Needy Populations Based on Age, Blindness or Disability	Ø	⊏		0	NEW

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Optional Eligibility Groups

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-20-0002

System-Derived

C. Additional Information (optional)

Eligibility Groups Deselected from Coverage

The following eligibility groups were previously covered in the source approved version of the state plan and deselected from coverage as part of this submission package:

N/A

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Individuals between ages 16 and 64 with a disability, who have earned income.

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

The state covers the optional Ticket to Work basic eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:

 SO0050
 SPA ID
 MD-23-0010

 Initial Submission Date
 7/10/2023

 Effective Date
 1/1/2024

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date7/10/2023Approval Date10/03/2023Effective Date1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

A. Characteristics

Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:

- 1. Are at least age 16 but less than 65 years of age.
- 2. Have earned income.
- 3. But for earned income, meet the SSI definition of disability.
- 4. Have income and resources that do not exceed the standards established by the state.

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00050 | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

Resources set aside in

Independence/Freedom accounts

B. Financial Methodologies

. SSI methodologies are used in calculatin	g household income and resources.	Please refer as necessar	v to Non-MAGI Methodologi	ies, completed by	v the state.

9	,	0 , 1
2. Less restrictive methodologies are used in calculating countable income.		
• Yes		
○No		
The less restrictive income methodologies are:		
All income is disregarded. No income test is applied.		
3. Less restrictive methodologies are used in calculating countable resource	es.	
• Yes		
○ No		
The less restrictive resource methodologies are:		
Resources from household members are disregarded.		
Resources of the spouse are disregarded.	Description:	Spousal resources do not impact ar individual's eligibility.
The state uses a less restrictive methodology with respect to the treatment of	resources set aside in specified types of	accounts.
Resources set aside for retirement		
	Individual Retirement Accounts (IR	A)
	Description:	IRAs

Tax exempt accounts - 401(k) and/or 403(b) **Description:** 401(k) retirement account; 403(b)

retirement account

Description: Resources set aside in

Independence/Freedom accounts are disregarded. Working individuals with disabilities eligible for assistance under section 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV) of the Act who wish to increase their personal resources for purposes of their pursuit of personal or financial independence, while maintaining eligibility for Medicaid, shall establish one or more Independence Accounts. An individual participating in Employed Individuals with Disabilities (EID) program must be sole owner of an Independence Account. The individual shall register any Independence Account with Medicaid. The individual shall report any change to the account number or institution. For all registered Independence Accounts, the date of account creation may be no earlier than

the date the individual is determined eligible for Medicaid in the EID program. All contributions to the individual's Independence Accounts, including interest, dividends, or other gains from the principal, shall be treated as an exempt resource for purposes of determining EID eligibility. Medicaid

shall assess Independence Accounts as

https://macpro.cms.gov/suite/tempo/records/item/lUBGxuxnAYNcw8V8rAl1iLjGcRpO0563FFKDcSDPuFMYpuiOsfFgFQcOtpY00haWWLNNl2msC1...

part of the verification process at application and redetermination, including verifying all contributions to the individual's Independence Account(s) with the financial institution holding the account(s). The disregard for an EID participant's retirement account(s) is distinct from the Independence Account(s).

Specified types of accounts:

Name of account:	Description:
Pension accounts	Pension plan; Keogh plan; other retirement arrangements recognized by the IRS

The following less restrictive methodologies are used:

Name of methodology:	Description:
All SSI-related groups	1. Any vehicle regardless of value is excluded as a countable resource, except for airplanes, recreational vehicles, boats and their trailers, and antique cars which are not the assistance unit's primary vehicle. 2. Exclude income-producing property as a countable resource if it annually produces income consistent with the fair market value. 3. All funds in Individual Development Accounts ("IDA accounts") funded under the Assets for Independence Act are excluded
EID - Resource Disregard	An individual's resources are considered for initial eligibility determination and at redetermination. Resource Standards. For an applicant or recipient to be eligible for Medical Assistance benefits under the Employed Individuals with Disabilities program, the countable resources attributable to the applicant or recipient may not exceed \$10,000.

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS00050

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

C. Income Standard Used

The income standard for this group is:

- 1. No income standard
- 2. A percentage of the federal poverty level:
- 3. A percentage of the SSI Federal Benefit Rate:
- 4. A dollar amount
- 5. Other

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

 Package ID
 MD2023MS00050
 SPA ID
 MD-23-0010

Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date7/10/2023

Approval Date 10/03/2023 Effective Date 1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

D. Resource Standard Used

The resource standard for this group is:

1. No resource standard

2. SSI resource standard

• 4. A dollar amount higher than the SSI resource standard

Single Individual \$10000.00

Couple \$10000.00

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

 Package ID
 MD2023MS00050
 SPA ID
 MD-23-0010

Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date7/10/2023Approval Date10/03/2023Effective Date1/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

E. Premiums and Cost Sharing

Requirements for premiums and cost sharing for this group are found in the premium and cost sharing sections of the state plan.

Ticket to Work Basic

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0005O | MD-23-0010

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0005O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/03/2023

Superseded SPA ID MD-09-03,12-06, 02-09

User-Entered

F. Additional Information (optional)

SPA ID MD-23-0010

Initial Submission Date 7/10/2023

Effective Date 1/1/2024

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 7/23/2024 9:27 AM EDT

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0006O | MD-23-0016

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0006O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 11/14/2023

Superseded SPA ID N/A

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland

Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID MD-23-0016

of Health Care Financing

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

○ CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00060 | MD-23-0016

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0006O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 11/14/2023

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-23-0016

Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-23-0016

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Continuous Eligibility for Children	9/1/2023	NEW

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0006O | MD-23-0016

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0006O

SPA ID MD-23-0016

Submission Type Official

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023

Approval Date 11/14/2023

Effective Date N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including The Maryland Department of Health (the Department) is submitting this SPA to comply with federal requirements under Goals and Objectives section 5512 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2023 (CAA 2023) to provide 12 months of continuous eligibility for children in Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) on or before January 1, 2024.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2023	\$358333
Second	2024	\$1791667

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

Section 1902(e)(12) and 42 CFR § 435.926, and Section 2107(e)(1) and 42 CFR § 457.342*.

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created
No iter	ns available

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0006O | MD-23-0016

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0006O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 11/14/2023

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

- No comment
- O Comments received
- O No response within 45 days
- Other

SPA ID MD-23-0016

Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023

Effective Date N/A

MEDICAID Medicaid State Plan Eligibility MD2023MS00060 MS-10434 OMB 0938-1188 The submission includes the following: Administration Eligibility Income/Resource Income/Resource Income/Resource Income/Resource Income/Resource Eligibility Non-Financial Eligi Eligibility and Enrol Benefits and Payments Benefits and Payments	e Plan		
The submission includes the following: Administration Eligibility Income/Resource Mandatory Eligibil Optional Eligibility Non-Financial Eligi Eligibility and Enro	WD-23-0016		
Administration Eligibility Income/Resource Income/Resource Mandatory Eligibil Optional Eligibility Ron-Financial Eligi			
Eligibility Income/Resource Income/Resource Mandatory Eligibil Optional Eligibility Non-Financial Eligi Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Income/Resource ☐ Income/Resource ☐ Mandatory Eligibil ☐ Optional Eligibility ☐ Non-Financial Eligi ☐ Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Income/Resource ☐ Mandatory Eligibil ☐ Optional Eligibility ☐ Non-Financial Eligi ☐ Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Mandatory Eligibill ☐ Optional Eligibility ☐ Non-Financial Eligi ☐ Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Optional Eligibility☐ Non-Financial Eligibility☐ Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Non-Financial Eligi ☐ Eligibility and Enro			
☐ Eligibility and Enro			
Benefits and Payments			
Benefits and Payments	☐ Eligibility Process		
Benefits and Payments	Application		
Benefits and Payments	Presumptive Eligibility		
Benefits and Payments	Continuous Eligibility for C	Children	
Benefits and Payments	Reviewable Unit Name	Anç Subn	ided in other Source Type nission :kage
Benefits and Payments	Continuous Eligibility for Ch	nildren (APPROVED
Benefits and Payments	☐ Continuous Eligibility for P Coverage	Pregnant Wome	en and Extended Postpartum

Eligibility

Medicaid State Plan Print View **Submission - Public Comment** MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS00060 | MD-23-0016 **Package Header** Package ID MD2023MS0006O **SPA ID** MD-23-0016 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023 **Approval Date** 11/14/2023 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A Indicate whether public comment was solicited with respect to this submission. O Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited O Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited • Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited Indicate how public comment was solicited: Newspaper Announcement Publication in state's administrative record, in accordance with the administrative procedures requirements ☐ Email to Electronic Mailing List or Similar Mechanism Website Notice Select the type of website Website of the State Medicaid Agency or Responsible Agency Date of Posting: Aug 29, 2023 Website URL: https://health.maryland.gov/mmcp/Pag es/Public-Notices.aspx Website for State Regulations Other Public Hearing or Meeting Other method Upload copies of public notices and other documents used Name **Date Created** 10/3/2023 10:25 AM EDT Public Notice Continuous Eligibility SPA_Updated Upload with this application a written summary of public comments received (optional) **Date Created** Name No items available Indicate the key issues raised during the public comment period (optional) Access Quality Payment methodology

Benefits Service delivery Other issue

Submission - Tribal Input

Package Header

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0006O | MD-23-0016 Package ID MD2023MS0006O **SPA ID** MD-23-0016 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023 **Approval Date** 11/14/2023 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect on Indians, furnish health care services in this state Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as described in the state consultation plan. Yes Yes O No ○ No The state has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as required by section 1902(a)(73) of the Social Security Act, and in accordance with the state consultation plan, prior to submission of this SPA. Complete the following information regarding any solicitation of advice and/or tribal consultation conducted with respect to this submission: Solicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted in the following manner: All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Date of solicitation/consultation: Method of solicitation/consultation: 8/18/2023 email States are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such consultation was conducted voluntarily, provide information about such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation of advice in accordance with statutory requirements, including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well as attendee lists if face-to-face meetings were held. Also upload documents with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations and the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments received below and describe how the state incorporated them into the design of its program. **Date Created** Name UIOT 23-0016 CE 8/25/2023 10:45 AM EDT UIOK 23-0016 CF 8/25/2023 10:45 AM FDT Indicate the key issues raised (optional)

Access	
Quality	
Cost	
Payment methodology	
Eligibility	
Benefits	
Service delivery	
Other issue	

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility

Eligibility and Enrollment Processes

Continuous Eligibility for Children

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Eligibility | MD2023MS0006O | MD-23-0016

Package Header

Package ID MD2023MS0006O

Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 8/25/2023

Approval Date 11/14/2023 Effective Date 9/1/2023

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

The state provides continuous eligibility for children in accordance with the following provisions:

A. Mandatory Continuous Eligibility for Hospitalized Children

The state provides Medicaid to a child eligible for and enrolled under the Infants and Children under Age 19 (42 CFR 435.118) eligibility group until the end of an inpatient stay for which inpatient services are covered, if the child:

1. Was receiving inpatient services covered by Medicaid on the date the child becomes ineligible under the eligibility group based on the child's age; and

SPA ID MD-23-0016

2. Would remain eligible but for attaining such age.

B. Options for Continuous Eligibility for Children

The state provides continuous eligil	pility to children.
• Yes	
○No	
1. Continuous eligibility is provided	to all children of the following age:
	● a. Under age 19
	○ b. Under other age
2. The continuous eligibility period the earlier of the following periods:	begins on the effective date of the child's most recent determination or redetermination of eligibility, and ends the last day of
	a. The month that the child's age exceeds the age limit to which this provision applies
	b. The end of the continuous eligibility period, which is:
	i. 12 months
	ii. Another period of continuous eligibility, not to exceed 12 months
3. Continuous eligibility is provided eligibility because of any change in	to children eligible under all mandatory and optional eligibility groups (excluding Medically Needy) who would otherwise lose circumstances, unless:
	a. The child dies;
	b. The child or the child's representative voluntarily requests a termination of the child's eligibility;

b. The child of the child's representative v

c. The child ceases to be a resident of the state:

- d. The Medicaid agency determines that eligibility was determined incorrectly at the most recent determination or redetermination of eligibility because of agency error or fraud, abuse, or perjury attributed to the child or the child's representative; or
- e. The child attains the maximum age specified in B.

C. Additional Information (optional)

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 6/13/2024 9:48 AM EDT

Records / Submission Packages - Your State

MD - Submission Package - MD2024MS0002O - (MD-24-0014) - Health Homes

Summary Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Approval Letter News Related Actions

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Information

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

Program Name Migrated_HH.MD HHS

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Version Number 2

Submitted By Tyler Colomb

Package Disposition



Submission Type Official

State MD

Region Philadelphia, PA

Package Status Approved Submission Date 8/15/2024

Approval Date 10/2/2024 6:30 PM EDT

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 10/02/2024

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-24-0014 Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Effective Date N/A

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

of Health Care Financing

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

○ CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Approval Date 10/02/2024

Effective Date N/A

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Superseded SPA ID N/A **SPA ID and Effective Date**

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Health Homes Payment Methodologies	7/1/2024	MD-24-0006
Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation	7/1/2024	MD-18-0008

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

 Package ID
 MD2024MS00020
 SPA ID
 MD-24-0014

Submission Type Official **Initial Submission Date** 8/15/2024

Approval Date 10/02/2024 Effective Date N/A

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Executive Summary

Summary Description Including For dates of service beginning July 1, 2024, the Maryland Medical Assistance Behavioral Health, Health Home program

Goals and Objectives reimbursement rates will increase by 3% and up and including applicable mandatory Core Set measures in accordance with

42 CFR §§ 437.10 and 437.15.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2024	\$36580
Second	2025	\$109740

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

42 CFR §447.201 - State plan requirements

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created
No ite	ms available

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package IDMD2024MS00020Submission TypeOfficial

Approval Date 10/02/2024

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Effective Date N/A

Governor's Office Review

- No comment
- O Comments received
- O No response within 45 days
- Other

MEDIC	bmission - Medicaid State Plan CAID Medicaid State Plan Health Homes MD2024MS00020 MD-24-0014 N 0434 OMB 0938-1188	Migrat	ted_HH.MD HHS
The s	ubmission includes the following:		
	ministration		
Eli	gibility		
Ве	nefits and Payments		
	Health Homes Program		
		Не	o not use "Create New Health Homes Program" to amend an existing ealth Homes program. Instead, use "Amend existing Health Homes ogram," below.
			Create new Health Homes program
		0	Amend existing Health Homes program
		0	Terminate existing Health Homes program
		N	Migrated_HH.MD HHS
11-	alth Homes SPA - Reviewable Units		
Only *	select Reviewable Units to include in the package which you intend to	Inc	cluded in
	Reviewable Unit Name		Another Source Type bmission Package
	Health Homes Intro	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Geographic Limitations	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Population and Enrollment Criteria	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Providers	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Service Delivery Systems	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Payment Methodologies	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Services	(APPROVED
	Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation	(APPROVED
			1 - 8 of 8
	☐ 1945A Health Home Program		

Submission - Public Notice/Process

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Approval Date 10/02/2024

Effective Date N/A

 $\label{eq:Superseded} \mbox{Superseded SPA ID} \quad \mbox{N/A}$ Name of Health Homes Program

Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Public notice was provided due to proposed changes in methods and standards for setting payment rates for services, pursuant to 42 CFR 447.205.

Upload copies of public notices and other documents used

Name	Date Created	
FY25-BH-Provider-Rate-Increases-07.01.24-Public-Notice	7/9/2024 12:23 PM EDT	PDF

Submission - Tribal Input		
MEDICAID Medicaid State Plan Health Homes MD2024MS0002O MD-24-0014	Migrated_HH.MD HHS	
Package Header		
Package ID MD2024MS0002O	SPA ID MD-24-0014	
Submission Type Official	Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024	
Approval Date 10/02/2024	Effective Date N/A	
Superseded SPA ID N/A		
Name of Health Homes Program:		
Migrated_HH.MD HHS		
One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations furnish health care services in this state	This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect or Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as do the state consultation plan.	
• Yes	Yes	
○ No	○ No	
	The state has solicited a Indian Health Programs Urban Indian Organizat required by section 190 the Social Security Act, a accordance with the state consultation plan, prior submission of this SPA.	s and/or cions, as 22(a)(73) of and in ate to
Date of solicitation/consultation:	Method of solicitation/consultation:	
7/10/2024	email	
States are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such consultation below:	onsultation was conducted voluntarily, provide information about sucl	h
All Indian Tribes		
The state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation sent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as we with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian O indicate the key issues and summarize any comments received below an	ell as attendee lists if face-to-face meetings were held. Also uploa rganizations and the state's responses to any issues raised. Alterr	d document natively
Name	Date Created	
UIO Approval 24-0014	8/15/2024 1:01 PM EDT	PDF
Indicate the key issues raised (optional)		
Access		
Quality		
: ·		
□ Cost		
☐ Cost ☐ Payment methodology		
Cost Payment methodology Eligibility		
☐ Cost ☐ Payment methodology		
Cost Payment methodology Eligibility		

Submission - Other Comment

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/02/2024

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID MD-24-0014
Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024
Effective Date N/A

SAMHSA Consultation

Name of Health Homes Program

Migrated_HH.MD HHS

☐ The State provides assurance that it has consulted and coordinated with the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) in addressing issues regarding the prevention and treatment of mental illness and substance abuse among eligible individuals with chronic conditions.

Date of consultation		
2/15/2013		
1/3/2013		

Health Homes Payment Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O Submission Type Official Approval Date 10/02/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-24-0006

System-Derived

Payment wethodolog	s y	
The State's Health Homes paymen	nt methodology will contain the following	features
Fee for Service		
	Individual Rates Per Service	Fee for Service Rates based on

Effective Date 7/1/2024

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Severity of each individual's chronic conditions

Capabilities of the team of health care professionals, designated provider, or health team

Other

Describe below

Health Homes may receive a one-time reimbursement for the completion of each participants' initial intake and assessment necessary for enrollment into the Health Home. The payment will be the same as the rate paid for monthly services on a per-member basis.

The monthly rate is contingent upon the Health Home meeting the requirements set forth in the Health Home applications, as determined by the State of Maryland, including the provision of a minimum of two services in the month. The Health Homes are not paying any monies to other providers. There is only one exchange of payment and that is from the State to the Health Home providers.

Health Home providers must document services and outcomes within the participant's file and in eMedicaid. These documents are accessible to the Department and the Department's designees through eMedicaid and are

Rates are reviewed annually. Health Home participants may only be enrolled in one Health Home at a time. If a participant is enrolled in a Health Home, Maryland's system automatically blocks the participant from being enrolled in another Health Home.

Health Homes will be paid a monthly rate based on the employment costs of required Health Home staff, using salary and additional employment cost estimates for each of the required positions and their respective ratios. Payment is contingent upon the Health Home meeting the requirements set forth in the Health Home applications, as determined by the State of Maryland. Failure to meet such requirements is ground for payment sanctions or

	Per Member, Per Month Rates
	Comprehensive Methodology Included in the Plan
	☐ Incentive Payment Reimbursement
Describe any variations in payment based on provider qualifications, individual care needs, or the intensity of the services provided	There are no variations in payment.
PCCM (description included in Sen	vice Delivery section)
Risk Based Managed Care (descrip	tion included in Service Delivery section)
Alternative models of payment, ot	her than Fee for Service or PMPM payments (describe below)

revocation of Health Home status. The Department does not pay for separate billing for services which are included as part of another service. At the end of each month, Health Homes will ensure that all Health Home services and outcomes have been reported into eMedicaid. The provider will then submit a bill within 30 days for all participants that received the minimum Health Home service requirement in the preceding month. The provider may begin billing for a Health Home participant when the intake portion of that individual's eMedicaid file has been completed with the necessary demographics, qualifying diagnoses baseline data, and consent form. The initial intake process itself qualifies as a Health Home service. The ongoing criteria for receiving a monthly payment is:

- The individual is identified in the State's Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) as Medicaid-eligible and authorized to receive PRP, MT, or OTP services;
- 2. The individual was enrolled as a Health Home member with the Health Home provider in the month for which the provider is submitting a bill for Health Home services; and
- 3. The individual has received a minimum of two Health Home services in the previous month, which are documented in the eMedicaid system. The agency's fee schedule (rate) was last updated on July 1, 2024 and is effective for services provided on or after that date. Effective July 1, 2024, the Health Home rate will be \$145.76.

Health Homes Payment Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS00020
Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/02/2024
Superseded SPA ID MD-24-0006

SPA ID MD-24-0014
Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024
Effective Date 7/1/2024

System-Derived

Agency Rates

Describe the rates used FFS Rates included in plan Comprehensive methodology included in plan The agency rates are set as of the following date and are effective for services provided on or after that date Effective Date ///1/2024 Website where rates are displayed https://health.maryland.gov/mmcp/Pages/Health-Homes.aspx

Health Homes Payment Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

 Package ID
 MD2024MS00020
 SPA ID
 MD-24-0014

Submission TypeOfficialInitial Submission Date8/15/2024Approval Date10/02/2024Effective Date7/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-24-0006

System-Derived

Rate Development

Provide a comprehensive description in the SPA of the manner in which rates were set

- 1. In the SPA please provide the cost data and assumptions that were used to develop each of the rates;
- 2. Please identify the reimbursable unit(s) of service;
- 3. Please describe the minimum level of activities that the state agency requires for providers to receive payment per the defined unit;
- 4. Please describe the state's standards and process required for service documentation, and;
- 5. Please describe in the SPA the procedures for reviewing and rebasing the rates, including:
 - the frequency with which the state will review the rates, and
 - the factors that will be reviewed by the state in order to understand if the rates are economic and efficient and sufficient to ensure quality services.

Comprehensive Description Behavioral Health rates are typically reviewed and updated for inflation annually. This program was added to that annual review process in FY 2017.

Effective July 1, 2024 the Health Home rate will be increased 3% bringing the rate to \$145.76 as a result of Maryland House Bill 350 Fiscal Year 2025 Budget (2024).

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Health Homes Payment Methodologies

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024 Approval Date 10/02/2024 Effective Date 7/1/2024 Superseded SPA ID MD-24-0006

System-Derived

Assurances

The State provides assurance that it will ensure non-duplication of payment for services similar to Health Homes services that are offered/covered under a
different statutory authority, such as 1915(c) waivers or targeted case management.

Describe below how non- Recipients of specified waiver services and mental health case management that may be duplicative of Health Home duplication of payment will be services will not be eligible to enroll in a Health Home. In addition to offering guidance to providers regarding this achieved restriction, the State may periodically examine recipient files to ensure that Health Home participants are not receiving similar services through other Medicaid-funded programs.

The state has developed payment methodologies and rates that are consistent with section 1902(a)(30)(A).

The State provides assurance that all governmental and private providers are reimbursed according to the same rate schedule, unless otherwise described

The State provides assurance that it shall reimburse providers directly, except when there are employment or contractual arrangements consistent with section 1902(a)(32).

Optional Supporting Material Upload

Name	Date Created	
Standard Funding Questions Template Health Homes (1)	8/25/2023 10:33 AM EDT	DOC

Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS00020 | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS0002O

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Approval Date 10/02/2024

Effective Date 7/1/2024

Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0008

System-Derived

Monitoring

Describe the state's methodology for calculating cost saving (and report cost savings annually in Quality Measure Report). Include savings that result from improved coordination of care and chronic disease management achieved through the Health Homes Program, including data sources and measurement specifications, as well as any savings associated with dual eligibles, and if Medicare data was available to the state to utilize in arriving at its cost-savings estimates:

Using claims data, the State tracks avoidable hospital readmissions by calculating ambulatory care sensitive conditions (ACSC) readmissions per 1000 enrollees. To calculate this rate: (# of readmissions with a primary diagnosis consisting of an Agency of Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) ICD-9 code for ambulatory care sensitive conditions/member months) x 12,000.

To measure cost savings generated by Chronic Health Homes, the State may compare the costs per member per month for participants by Health Home provider and by condition to costs for comparison groups of OTP, MT, and PRP participants enrolled with non-Health Home providers. The State may also compare overall costs between the groups for emergency room utilization, hospitalizations, nursing facility admissions, and pharmacy utilization. In this assessment, the State may review each Chronic Health Home independently for its overall costs and the allocation of its funds amongst services provided to inform future implementation and process modifications.

Describe how the state will use health information technology in providing Health Homes services and to improve service delivery and coordination across the care continuum (including the use of wireless patient technology to improve coordination and management of care and patient adherence to recommendations made by their provider).

1.eMedicaid Portal: eMedicaid is a web-based portal accessible to all networks, allowing Health Home providers to record and review of services delivered as well as clinical and social outcomes related to the individuals' chronic conditions. The portal is secure, with Health Homes' access limited to access the records of their own current enrollees. The State uses eMedicaid reports to track enrollment, compliance, and outcomes at the provider and population levels.

2.Chesapeake Regional Information System for our Patients (CRISP): All Health Home providers must enroll with CRISP's Electronic Notification System to receive hospital encounter alerts. This entails an initial upload of the Health Home's patient panel with all necessary demographic information, followed by monthly panel updates, as well as the set up of a direct message inbox and/or an interface with the provider's EHR to receive alerts.

3.Pharmacy Data: CRISP will additionally provide pharmacy data to Health Homes, including all Schedule II-V through the State's Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP), as well as any prescription drug within the Surescripts network.

4.Electronic Health Records (EHR) and Clinical Management Systems: Qualification as a Health Home provider is in part dependent upon the ability to report detailed performance metrics, measure improvement in care coordination, and gauge clinical outcomes on a provider level. Providers who do not currently use a robust EHR or clinical management system may determine that such a tool is necessary to meet the reporting and care coordination requirements of the Health Home program, as well as to improve their overall care capabilities.

Health Homes Monitoring, Quality Measurement and Evaluation

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Health Homes | MD2024MS0002O | MD-24-0014 | Migrated_HH.MD HHS

Package Header

Package ID MD2024MS00020
Submission Type Official
Approval Date 10/02/2024
Superseded SPA ID MD-18-0008

System-Derived

SPA ID MD-24-0014

Initial Submission Date 8/15/2024

Effective Date 7/1/2024

Quality Measurement and Evaluation

The state provides assurance that all Health Homes providers report to the state on all applicable quality measures as a condition of receiving payment from the state.
The state provides assurance that it will identify measureable goals for its Health Homes model and intervention and also identify quality measures related to each goal to measure its success in achieving the goals.
The state provides assurance that it will report to CMS information to include applicable mandatory Core Set measures submitted by Health Home providers in accordance with all requirements in 42 CFR §§ 437.10 through 437.15 no later than state reporting on the 2024 Core Sets, which must be submitted and certified by December 31, 2024 to inform evaluations, as well as Reports to Congress as described in Section 2703(b) of the Affordable Care Act and as described by CMS. In subsequent years, states must report annually, by December 31st, on all measures on the applicable mandatory Core Set measures that are identified by the Secretary.
The state provides assurance that it will track avoidable hospital readmissions and report annually in the Quality Measures report.

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 10/3/2024 11:15 AM EDT

Records / Submission Packages - Your State

MD - Submission Package - MD2025MS0001O - (MD-25-0003) - Administration

Summary Reviewable Units Versions Correspondence Log Approval Letter News Related Actions

CMS-10434 OMB 0938-1188

Package Information

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

Program Name N/A

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Version Number 2

Submitted By Tyler Colomb

Package Disposition



Submission Type Official

State MD

Region Philadelphia, PA

Package Status Approved Submission Date 3/26/2025

Approval Date 4/14/2025 2:23 PM EDT

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 04/14/2025

Superseded SPA ID N/A

State Information

State/Territory Name: Maryland Medicaid Agency Name: Maryland Department of Health, Office

of Health Care Financing

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025

Effective Date N/A

Submission Component

State Plan Amendment

Medicaid

○ CHIP

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025

Approval Date 04/14/2025

Effective Date N/A

Superseded SPA ID N/A

SPA ID and Effective Date

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Reviewable Unit	Proposed Effective Date	Superseded SPA ID
Reporting	12/31/2024	NEW

Page Number of the Superseded Plan Section or Attachment (If Applicable):

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Submission Type Official

Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025

Approval Date 04/14/2025

Effective Date N/A

Superseded SPA ID N/A Executive Summary

Summary Description Including Maryland is submitting this SPA to attest to compliance with the mandatory reporting requirements for the Child and Adult **Goals and Objectives** Core set in accordance with 88 FR 60278.

Federal Budget Impact and Statute/Regulation Citation

Federal Budget Impact

	Federal Fiscal Year	Amount
First	2025	\$0
Second	2026	\$0

Federal Statute / Regulation Citation

42 CFR 447.201

Supporting documentation of budget impact is uploaded (optional).

Name	Date Created
No iter	ms available

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025

Effective Date N/A

Submission - Summary

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 04/14/2025

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Governor's Office Review

- No comment
- O Comments received
- O No response within 45 days
- Other

5-10434 OMB 0938-1188						
submission includes the f	ollowing:					
Administration						
	Organization					
	General Admir	nistration				
			Reporting			
				Inc	luded in	
			Reviewable Unit Name		nother Source Type bmission	
				P	ackage	
			Reporting	(APPROVED	
Eligibility						
Benefits and Payments						

Submission - Public Comment

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

Submission Type Official **Approval Date** 04/14/2025 Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025 Effective Date N/A

SPA ID MD-25-0003

 $Indicate\ whether\ public\ comment\ was\ solicited\ with\ respect\ to\ this\ submission.$

- Public notice was not federally required and comment was not solicited
- O Public notice was not federally required, but comment was solicited
- O Public notice was federally required and comment was solicited

Superseded SPA ID N/A

Submission - Tribal Input

MEDICAID | Medicaid State Plan | Administration | MD2025MS00010 | MD-25-0003 Package Header Package ID MD2025MS0001O **SPA ID** MD-25-0003 Submission Type Official Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025 Approval Date 04/14/2025 Effective Date N/A Superseded SPA ID N/A One or more Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations This state plan amendment is likely to have a direct effect on Indians, furnish health care services in this state Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations, as described in the state consultation plan. Yes Yes O No ○ No The state has solicited advice from Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as required by section 1902(a)(73) of the Social Security Act, and in accordance with the state consultation plan, prior to submission of this SPA. Complete the following information regarding any solicitation of advice and/or tribal consultation conducted with respect to this submission: Solicitation of advice and/or Tribal consultation was conducted in the following manner: All Indian Health Programs All Urban Indian Organizations Method of solicitation/consultation: Date of solicitation/consultation: 1/15/2025 email States are not required to consult with Indian tribal governments, but if such consultation was conducted voluntarily, provide information about such consultation below: All Indian Tribes The state must upload copies of documents that support the solicitation of advice in accordance with statutory requirements, including any notices sent to Indian Health Programs and/or Urban Indian Organizations, as well as attendee lists if face-to-face meetings were held. Also upload documents with comments received from Indian Health Programs or Urban Indian Organizations and the state's responses to any issues raised. Alternatively indicate the key issues and summarize any comments received below and describe how the state incorporated them into the design of its program. Date Created Name UIO SPA MD-25-0003 Child and Adult Core Set 2/24/2025 9:44 AM EST Indicate the key issues raised (optional) Access Quality Cost Payment methodology Eligibility Benefits Service delivery Other issue

Medicaid State Plan Administration

General Administration

Reporting

Package Header

Package ID MD2025MS0001O

Submission Type Official

Approval Date 04/14/2025

Superseded SPA ID NEW

User-Entered

SPA ID MD-25-0003

Initial Submission Date 3/26/2025

Effective Date 12/31/2024

A. General Reporting

The agency submits all reports in the form and with the content required by the Secretary and complies with any provisions that the Secretary finds necessary to verify and assure the correctness of all reports.

1. The agency assures that all requirements of 42 CFR 431.16 are met.

B. Annual Reporting on the Child and Adult Core Sets

1. The agency assures that all requirements of 42 CFR 437.10 through 437.15 are met.

2. The agency reports annually, by December 31, on:

a. All measures on the Child Core Set that are identified by the Secretary pursuant to 42 CFR 437.10.

b. All behavioral health measures on the Adult Core Set that are identified by the Secretary pursuant to 42 CFR 437.10.

C. Additional Information (optional)

PRA Disclosure Statement: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) collects this mandatory information in accordance with (42 U.S.C. 1396a) and (42 CFR 430.12); which sets forth the authority for the submittal and collection of state plans and plan amendment information in a format defined by CMS for the purpose of improving the state application and federal review processes, improve federal program management of Medicaid programs and Children's Health Insurance Program, and to standardize Medicaid program data which covers basic requirements, and individualized content that reflects the characteristics of the particular state's program. The information will be used to monitor and analyze performance metrics related to the Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program in efforts to boost program integrity efforts, improve performance and accountability across the programs. Under the Privacy Act of 1974 any personally identifying information obtained will be kept private to the extent of the law. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1188. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to range from 1 hour to 80 hours per response (see below), including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

This view was generated on 9/5/2025 10:50 AM EDT